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- o - Classificatipn:

~ In 1964, the CIA advised the Warren Comm1551on that'

thé Agency.never~had a relationship of any kind with Lee

Harvey Oswald. Teétifying before the Commission, John

A.chCone, who was then Director of Central Intelligence,

(L5

- ey " .

.indigated-fhat Oswéia\ﬁaggf;oﬁ an aéent, emplpyee; or: 
jgformant of the Central Intelligence Agencg.‘ The Agency
never contacted him,.inte;viewed him,'talkea-vitﬁ‘ﬁim, or
solicited any reports‘or.informétion from him, or comﬁunicated
with him direétiy or in ény other manner..}éswald wés.never

; associatéd‘or connected directly or'indirec£ly in any way
whétsoever with the Agency." __/.-McCQne;s testimony was
cbrroborated by Richard M. Helms, then the Aééncy's'ﬁ

Deputy Director for Plaﬁs and therefore the pgréon directly

all <A , _
responsible ;;? clandestine operations. _/ 'Once these

I WRTN

assurances had been received, / the record reflects no
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g 'ﬁ«?mgzﬁ%augzéjg v
" Classified by derivation: ZZ;Z .
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- further efforts by the Warren Commission to- investigate

~a more analytical investigative approach was utilized.

.alleged association with the CIA by conducting an inquiry

Classification:

(This form is to be used for material extracted .
from ClA——controlled documents.)

7

this matter.

The Committee sought to resolve the issue of Oswald's

”‘

that went beyond the threshold level of obtaining statements

from two of the Agency's most seniqr officials. si#ah&ad;

g
4

momen
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First, an effort was made to identify circumstances either

TN

in Oswald's life or in the manner in which his case was

ok

IR b

handled by the CIA W“hielf were poténtially suggestive of an v

intelligence assdciation,eéT?eme—kéadt Then, an intensive E
“file review was undertaken thdﬁ included both the CIA s_m.~~-

{:h..r'*"nfw PDK”“"/' %

l44-volume Oswald file and hundreds of others from tﬁ;mEE£—~- ’ .‘

as well as the FBI, State Department, and the Department of g

Defense. / Based upon these file reviews, a series of

er . ¢
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: _— - o
L -interviews, depositionss and executive session hearings were

éonducted with_botb Agencf and non—Aéehéy'witpesses. Thé
contacts with'preéent and former CIA personnel covered a
broad'rgnge of_individualg, including stéff ;ﬁdldivision |
é i chiefs, clandéstine case officérs; area desk officers, o E
research_analysts} secretarie;i)and clericalléssistahts.

In total, ﬁoré than_125 persqns; including at least 50  | g

present and former CIA employees, were questioned

regarding this issue. g /

The results of this investigation confirmed the

Warren Commission testlmony gtvégkbyamé;sxs. McCone and

Helms. There was no indication in Oswald's_CIA file

\ suvggestive—tmeny-way that he had ever had amy contact with

the Agency. Moreover, the Agency employees who would have

been in a position to knOWJif Oswald had been associated E
with the CIA ur‘ orm}Fy denled that he had been an agent £
gssivicotion: é
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or connected with the CIA in any other capacity. _ /

Finally, taken in their entirety, the items of circumstantial

‘evidence that the Committee had selected for investigation j

.
et o8 sl

as possibly indicative of an intelligence association did’

T

not support. the allegation that Oswald had an 1ntelllgence ,
_ _ o
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agency relationshiph
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This finding, however, must be

— S

" same institutional characteristiE;Y/E;/;erms of the Agency's

_ ARonaeX" : _ -
~"7%eet:-r:-<—:.~rfte§/cc‘)rrtpartmenta.lization and the complexity of its

enormous filing syst;;X’Eg;;’;re designed to preswuée-;)

penetration by foreign powers have the simultaneous éffegt

of making Congressional inquiry ¥#a2a0 difficultx For example, g
_ CIA personnel testified to the Committee that a review of _'-é
1 ' : : : . 2
9 | | | 1

Agency files Wé%f’ggt always indicate whether an individual :
was affiliated with the Agency in any reﬁpegt Nor was £
1 4
there always an independent means of verifying that all .
Clossification: 5
b
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.materials requested from the Agency were, in fact, provided.

Accordingly, any finding yhief is essentially negative in

IS,

natﬁ;E“fg;;; as that Lee Harvey Oswald was neither associated

H
H
H

institugzgﬁf’g’/
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‘ To the extent possible, however, the Committee's '
| | | o y
: investigation was designed to overcome the. Agency's : o g
v

Qe Y poedeld)

institutional obstacles that potentially impede effective

exbewnad scrutiny of the CIA. The vast majority of CIA

files made available to the Commitiee were reviewed in

¢hwu&a¢@a _ - :
aRsarTTtized form. These files were evaluated both for their

R AN

TR,

substantive content and for any potential procedural

ecliling o~
irregularities suggestive of possibl?)tampering. After

review, the files were used as the basis for examination

and cross-examination of present and former Agency E

i ' Classification: :
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employees., Because of the number of Agency personnel who

wwhighly probable that any significant

inconsistencies between the files and the witnesses®
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S ‘ '13- CIA Personnel in the Sov:l.et Russia a. Division T

In addition to obtaining testimony-from former

PERPUISE Sy

erectors &ehﬁ=ﬁv McCone and Rtehar&*ﬂ Helms, the

. —* --Q,.A .
Committee interviewed Indi ho-were chiefs of the - f'

s omps ot °

CIA's So&iet.Russia division during 1959-1963.* These

SRR,

individuals categorically denied that Oswald had ever

been associated in any capacity with the CIA.

To investigate this matter further, K the persons who :

+L‘ &Mr\:"’k‘ Y """-"‘"V‘é

had been chiefs améfor deputy chiefs during 1959-62 OF the ' E
oA

three ‘units within the Soviet Russia d1v1310n &hldﬁ were

T

fesponsible respectively for clandestine activities,

e

. - -M“ftf‘“f~«\\ - - é”'Li'

g ol
} Pt w Qe .

*The ch1e>2f§&;;‘the Soviet Russia division from(ﬁggus§51962
to September11963 was not 1nterv1ewed by the Committee.
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SRR Amerlcan legal traveleréé%géa\research in support of

clandestine activitiegf* The heads of the clandestine.

s e e, .. L e e

J activity section stated-during this period, the had
' | o o - ok

oy few operatives in the Soviet Union and that Oswald
y " was not one of them. [Eereover, they stated that because of
'f ’? hlS obv1ous 1nstab111ty, Oswald would never have met the

)(..« Tt et - .
I3 ) ) e
; . - .

Agency s standards for use in the field. j The heads of the

_.J" *Fof‘thé/unit’ that—wag—-respensible—for—AmerivanTega .
basiedares oOnly the years 1959-61 were covered. HowéVer,
since every American legal traveler who was involved in this
program was recruited before trip to the Soviet Union,
the relevant year fcr Lee Harvey Oswald was 1959 because that
is when he departed from the United States.

afd"' !

**One officer acknow edgé§/;he remote possibility that an ™ Q'KK
individuyal cpuld run by someone as part of a "vest pocket"
pération without other Agency officials knowing about 1ﬁ5—5/t\4

even this possibility, as it applies to Oswald, was negated by
the statement of the deputy chief of the Soviet Russia
clandestine activities section who commented that in 1963 he was
involved in a review of every clandestine operation ever run

in the Soviet Union, and that Oswald was not 1nvolved in
any of these cases. \%M) A

3 &%L

P

A

’7‘44. Armesican L‘j‘\l mvbe‘—u; wart uJL_/ Cconf tl,
/],vs“.'“- catveess fr~¢/(.«7 e +‘-—t Ao ik Aaiom 44 assedss
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-whieh—utiiized-ﬁmericans”tr3vetIﬂg‘in*the*SUviethnifnr

{ as a,means—of—obta&ﬁmng~informatmon—and—&dentm{xlngeﬂ

: T BT

o
/3 - . {fﬁ ) ’
-possible—subjects-for.recruitment, ' informed the Committee

that they met w1th each person 1nvoi;Ea~zﬁ"$h&s~ae¢a¥44§r’”)

1 : and that Oswald was not one of them. These Agency off1c1als ;
j - gt Ty
also advised the Committee that only "clean-cut" collegéf

-

o

/g;eduates‘were used in this program, and that Oswald dld £

—

s
e s e e s

AR : ——— _ . 4
not meet this criEEfIKf’,Finally, the Agency officers in

charge of the Soviet Russia division's research section

in support of clandestine activities indicated that, had

Oswald been contacted by the Agency, their'section would

- =
AT s e 53 X

\ probably have been 1nformeSK\b&%—tha%*thisv—&ﬁ~é;ctrmneuex
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i ~The Committee investigated the allegation of former

CIA employe% who testified in executive

[ ———
ﬂ%\-«d’u T ; .
session ‘that shortly after the assa551natlon of Pre51dent

Niiiw)

B

Kennedy he was edviéed by fellow employees at he?CIAﬁe )

had received financial disbursements under an assigned
=L
cryptonym. explained that he had been employed

by the CIA as a finance officer from 1957 until his resignation '

.éﬁemabhe.Ageney in 1966. Inijnj;capaCLty, he served as a-' : 52
' po.af chdcf %

fiscal account assistant on the support staff atl )

ama—————

from June of 1960 to June 1964.

that, in addition to his regqular responsibilities, he had

A =
Q»—{«.wm;s) V
“““Ser¥ea“§EEG;:ty duty on his off-hours in order to supplement

S -

his income. This additienal—jeb put him in contact with

Classified by derivction:
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- other employ(.;;eg<\>f{-A iwho would_come'ﬁ§ the

X TFpak o g

office and engage in informal conversations regemding—

Kennédy's assassinratio was 1nformed by a CIA case ’

N\ 8

se A | aveﬁf///’
officer that hee-Harvey Oswald was A agent.

further testlfled that he was. told that Oswald had been

assigned a- cryptonym and that himself had

. . l .—-—._‘“'!
unknowxngly dlsbursed payments for Oswald{?;p;ogeat_us;ngu
o

rereeiriens o '_(' (z/w'--t.,'(‘

that.c;yptﬂngm. Although was unable to™ 'H<ht1fy the

specific case officers who had initially informed him of

Oswald's Agency relationship, he named several employees

Y4 - N . :
. ol with whom he believed he had subsequently

discussed the allegations.

[::::::::]advised the Committee that after learning

C»ic: 51?5(:{1::43’:- : | ' 4
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*h CrfPug™ A ~
code designation for an Agency project, program

or activity or an organization, agency, or individual
(for whom a legal signature is not required) having

a sensitive operational relationship with iii;ﬁ%?ncy;%
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Cryptonyms are used in communications only to the
extent to protect sensitive information from dis-
closure to unauthorized persons. They will be used -
(1) when disclosure of the true identity of persons,
organizations, or activities would be detrimental

to the interest of the U.S. Govermment or to the. ,
persons, organizations, or activities concerned, or

(2) to prevent disclosure of a sensitive. operational
relationship with the Agency.
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of the alleged Oswald connection to the CIA, he

oo e pom

Classification: _

A% (This form is to be used for material extracted

ﬁA “ from ClA—controlled documents.)

V. 4 i ' . . - o
rechecked Dﬂisbursement records for_;“'

A Y

evidence of the Oswald project. He explained that this was
because at that time he viewed the information as mere shop .

talk and gave it little credence. Neither did he report
. - . " - g‘

the allegations to .any formal investigative bodies>£o}iew&ng4-'

the—aosessinetdon as he considered the information to be hearsay.

In an attempt to investigate ailegations)

cQnCerni#é,Lee_HarneyfQswaldLa;ﬁe;axégnshég-wieh;ﬁhe-éiﬁéfz#g

Committee interviewed several present and former CIA

employees who weére selected on the basis of the position each
. § . B : . . .. ) . .

had held with-the-GEA during the years 1954-1964. Among

those persons interviewed were individuals whose responsibilities

2 . Y
covered a broad spectrum of areas withiqi A
L _ | . 7 g
during. thiseperiod, including the chief and deputy chief of ) ‘éi
. °Pq « ' . : {g
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station as well as officers.in finance, registry, the Soviet

Branch and counterintelligence. _/ TheweemmééeeeLsc

4£kbéga&&o§n

. . V4
During the course of their employment iq )

(

/
4

none of these individuals interviewed had ever seen

A R 4

#

any documents or heard any information indicating that Lee.

Hanuay Oswald wasﬂa—GiE:;;;;t. / This allegatlon was not.

known to any;;;*E;EIT“Ehe—eﬁmese@»pabiiea%*edcgf Warren

Commission émiti@a&—&étesa;u;ewandwﬁhe-cammésemménuea%igati&mu-
e w/ B R .

in the late 1960's. _ / Some of the individuals, including

the chief of counterintelligence within the Soviet Russia |

)4

Branch(

?expressed the belief that it was possible

" So vl
“ that beeﬂﬂarvey Oswald had been recruited by the\KGB

during his military tour of duty innJapan}as the CIAa's

/

\

L
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AT

U.S. military personnel in Tokyo ‘during the period s

Oswald was stationed there.  An intelligence anadlyst whom

LN

had‘specificaliy named as having been involve@g{'*

' \;;”ww“,,nﬂ;_ . _ 2 3:/.%'
followéng—the—assassina%éeqc{in.a:conversation\iegaxdénga;

~the Oswald-cFi—agent éllegatibn told the Committee that he i

‘fact, he had been transferred fronf Ito the-._

W,

was not in the Dat.that time. A review of this -
7

indiyidual's Office of Personnel file confirmed that, in

United States in 1962.-

: . . N '
The chief oﬂ from 1961-1965 stated
_ o .// v65'¥1*~4;3khfvdkﬁah
that, had Oswald been used by the Agency,withfk*EﬁéQ

x
jurisdiction, 6he9 certainly would have known about it.’

Similarly, almost all those persons interviewed who worked

in the Soviet Russia branch indicated thad

they would have known if Lee-Harwey Oswald had, in fact,

Classified by derivation:
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been recruited CIA agent when he was in Japan. ~ /

These persons expressed the opinion thas had Oswald been - | /I
S . . 4
recruited without their knowledge, it would'have been a rare -

- exception contrary to the working policy?and. guidelines of

ry

e M \&v«nﬂ a.—Q»JZ__gQ,_.?
- & Lee-Hervey Oswald's CIA File L\\)

¢e eh individoal.

The CIA has long acknowledged that, prlor to the

(/ ‘Aala eboet ocwo ‘(/Q : | 7

President's assass:matlon, 1t had a personality file on ‘

ek is; a Pile et Cbh‘}mr\“( W

Lee~Harvey 05wald) This file, which in Agency term:mology

e

is referfed to as a 201 file, was opened on December 9,. 1964Q.

The Agency Ks .exp]-.ained W tixa‘t' 20i f;?.les- are
opened when a person is considered to l.)'e of potentia;.l
intelligence or counte-rintelligence si,gn.i.fieance, The
opening of such a file is designed to serve the purpose of

bringing all of the CIA's information pertaining to that

Classification:

i  Classified by derivation: __
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s been recruited as a CIA agent when he was in Japan. ~ ~/

¥

q recruited without their knowledge, it would have been a rare

These persons expressed the opinion that had Oswald beén 

exéeption contrary to the working policy and:guidelines-of

is referred to as a 201 file, was opened on December 9,'1§6Q.

8 : .- . . . . -:
i : _ : . ' . ¢ f
- ' _ : o : . :
) _;371 Lee Harvey Oswald's CIA File
i ' ' '
{ | _
The CIA has long acknowledged_that, prior to the
! President's assassination, it had a personality file on -
Lee Harvey Oswald. This. file, which in Agency terminology . :
| £

‘The Agency has explained to the Committee that 201 files are

E‘;J"ﬂ. !1; e,

opened when a person is considered to be of potential

v Adntelligence or counterxintelligence significance. The

openingcﬁfsuch a file is designed to serve the purpose of. :éé
ngzgglng allﬂgz\zﬁéijA(S;1nformat10n pertaining to that 4

e -{1«"\ . &

50‘4"4’&":7 C r(q — ' ‘:r
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individual into one centralized records system]

#6 the Deputy Directorate for Operations,\EhaQ—gggponent

N .\!h&}-‘fi’zf" . “from ClA—controlled documents.) .
-f c‘;;\?:r:\:,ff;g:%\' ¢ ) : : \"/"'""'““‘”"' :
i RIS _ R Lo Rk R
} g’(f . . y e A O — S h )

e
of-the—Ageney responsible for clandestine activities.

The existence of a 201 file does not necessérily

connote any actual relationship or contact with the CIA.

ot

For example, the Oswald file was purportedly opened

" bl

because he was considered to be a potential counterintelligence

threat. Oswald's file contained absolutely no indication that

he had ever.had aﬁ§“relationship with the CIA. Nevertbeless,
because the Commiﬁtee was aware of at ;ea;t one instance

(in aﬁ-unrelated case) where éh Agency-officer had apparently
contemplated the use of fak;a files with forged 50cuments, _/

special attention was given to procedural questions that were

occasioned by this file review.

Classification:
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Why was Oswald's 201 file opened oﬁ Deeember 9, 1960, Q(j

et et P

more than a year after his. attempt to defect to the g ﬂ =

-y ) ey
i SRR

Sov1et Un10n°

7 : o >
A confidential State Department telegram dated '
y October 31, 1959,which was sent from Moscow to the CIA, r'_ E
; reported that kee-Haswey Oswald, a reeently,discharged
marine, had appeared at the United States Moscow embassy
'} " to renounce his American citizenship and "has offered

Soviets.any information he has acquired as /an/ enlisted

radar operator.” __/ At least three other communications of ,é

' ) 4&4»
: a confldentlal nature Qhaéﬁ gave more detail on the Oswald

.

&k
‘ o -.-WM ‘\’WW, ﬁ'
case were /apparently® sent to the CIA 3§x&mgrfﬁe é;;gh‘ﬁ»__.—m-un

i e e ST e T T T e — )
e T
" *7ywo of these documents, Warren Commission Exhibits 917 and ™,

918, contained routing notations indicating that they had been

sent to the CIA, but the documents themselves were never _.—

P
TR,

TN

found in Oswald's file. - P
e P :{

Clossification: £
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e
-GN,

Agency officials questioned by

the Committee have testified that the substance of the ‘_.'_ Eié

October 31, 1959 cable was sufficiently important to warraht

' theldpening of a 201 file. In fact, howewes, Oswald'é file y

SN

was not opened until December 9, 1960.

s b ax o ¢

The CIA was requested by the Committee to indicate

TR,

where documents pertaining to Oswald had been dissemihatéd

internally and stored prior‘to the opening of his 201 file.

‘In response, the Agency advised the Committee that because

UG P

document dissemination records of, low national security -

roe
LA NSRS i
¢ L -

significance are retained for only a five4§éar period, they' ¢
are no longer in existence for the years’1959-1963. _ /

Consequently, the Agency was unable to explain either when

these documents had been received or by which component.

Classification: ' :
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An Agency memorandum, dated September 18, 1975,

indicates that Oswald's file was opened on December 9, 1960

by virtue‘of the receipt of five documents: two from the

Nt atier

'FBI, two from the State Department, and one from the Navy. _ /

Noearddine 2 vy

This reasoning, however, is inconsistent with the presence ',
; in Oswald's file of four State_Department documents dated in
1959 and a fifth dated May 25, 1960. It is, of course,

- possible that the September 18, 1975 memorandum is referring

— - . ; =D P
to State Department documents that were received by theczgié:>

TN

in October and November of 1460 and that the earlier State

Department communications had been received by the CIA's

Office of Security but not th . In the absence of

dissemination records, however, the issue cannot be

N

resolved on this basis.

‘The September 18, 1975 memorandum also states that

Classification:

% Classified by derivation:
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Oswald's file was opened on December 9, 1960 as a result of

s

his "'defection' to the USSR on 10/31/59 and renewed iﬁterest

1 in Oswald brought about by his queries concerning possible

o AR A N

—_-...-._...,_

however, that Oswald expressed ang intention bf/returntng V‘“’*’

O P

(E;T;;§ United States government OfflClaD until mid- February

of 1961. Finally, reference_to the original form that Was

P used to start a file on Oswald aéég not resolve this issue,

"Nt e s

o _ | , Eg
: reentry into the United States." __/ There is no indication, WJ .

. -because the appropriate slot wkiéch would normally indicate
~ the "source document” that initiated the acti;;$h@#§mh4xukyg§;;1_

to an Agency component rather than to a dated document.

<TTS. W

The Committee was.able to determine the basis for the

THEN,

al

opening of Oswald's file on December 9, 1960 by interviewing
and then deposing the Agency employee who was directly

responsible for initiating the opening action. This individual

C%assifica?ionﬁ

Classified by derivation:
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EETEN

explained that the CIA had received a request from the State

P’

Department for information concerning American defectors.
After compiling the requested information, she responded
to the inguiry and thén opened a 201 file on each defector

involved. _ /

; ‘ This statement was corroborated by review of, State
g - '
- Department which indicated that such a request, in fact, had -

" been made of the CIA on October 25, 1960. Attached to the

. . . p\ .
State Depart ment letter was a list of known defectors;

Lee=Horv®y Oswald's name was on that list. _ / The CIA

'.responded tq this request on November 21, 1960 by providipg'
tbe requested informatién-aﬁa addiﬁg two names to the_
State'Department's original lisf._ | | : E

Significan£ly, the Committee reviewed the fiies of

AN :
él&ven individuals on the original State Department list

LClassifization:

Classified by derivation:
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kwwwww \5\5‘)

and determlned that bhe flles‘for each of the five (1nc1ud1ng

NI
TN

Oswald) who did not have Rgewpey 20 flles prlor to tima

receipt of the State Department inquiry, weremepeneddr

Decembes—1960. In each case, the slot for “source document”

%:w;\el

Agency component rather than to

cid
Sy

a dated document.

-

Even so, this analysis only explain¥ why a file on

| D
Oswald was finally opened seaaéeﬁg~a&sae 1"\Eeeéé;ot explain

the seemingly long delay in the opening of the file. To
determine whether such a delayed opening was_necessarily‘

unusual, the Committee reviewed the files of 13 of the 14

1persons on the CIA's November 21, 1960 response to the State

Department and of 16 other defectors (from an original list

o
TN,

of 380) who were American born, had defected during the

T,

years 1958-1963, and who had returned to the United States

0
]
2
@,
P
s
Q
-
O
v
T,

Classified by derivation: |
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_ during that same time period. 0f-29 files that were reviewed,

s

e e il

eight individuals had been the subject of 201 files prior to

HI/! ‘. ,.!'-\

the time of their defectioh. In only four of the.;emaining

AN

\Ewenty-Gﬁé cases were 201 files opened at the time of

defection. The files on the 17 other defectofslwe:e opened

“v cedmom ana

3‘7-?.,‘ i :%\ iy

from four months to several years after the timewef. defection. -

X R (. ‘@SEZ:Q~QL'A

At the very least, thig-£ild lew indicated that

e iam ¢ o

: H\o\\,:',) . ) » )
. during 1958:%8’Ege opening of a file years after a defection

m
'_0 § W o

was not at all uncommon. In many cases the opening was

triggered by some event, independent of the defection, which

drew attention to the individual involved.

X

'\b}) Why was Lee Harvey BGswyald's 201 fil ned under

the\name Lee Henry Oswalqg

_'—,/-

Lee Harvey Oswald's 201 file was mistakenly opened

under the name Lee Henry Oswald. No Agency witness was able v
Classification: E
4
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L specifiraiiy to explain how this mistake was made. All "
"fl:j : Agency personnel, however, including the person who initiated

the file opening, testified that this must have been occasioned

Y PR,

[
@.’. -IE iy \!1‘ Lk E;J b ,1 E.m. :! | %

innocently by bureaucratic error. Moreover, the Committee

j received substantial testimony to the effect that this error

YD,

would not have preventedﬂOswald's name from being elicited

D Lo imtac o D
} from the CIA's filingvsystem during a routine name trace done

. under the name Lee Henry Oswald.

N

—__=0) What do the letters "AG," which are written ‘in the

A

space for "Other Identification" on Oswald's 201
A . Fcs P ———— TErRET T T A T e T R e \-.‘A

.opening form, connotegﬁwwthmkm

b

The form used to initiate the opening of a 201 file

TN

for Lee Harvey Oswald containsthe designation AG in a box

T,

marked "Other Identification." Because this term was considered
to be of potential significance in resolving the issue of %
Oswald's alleged Agency relationship, the CIA was asked to .
1 Y T £
Cinssiticarion: £
¥ p

Classifiad by derivation:
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“("Other Identification") code meaning "actual or potential

opening form because of the comment on the form that he had

- defected to the Soviet Union in 1959.

-for many yéars had been involved in the CIA's investigative

~listings of occupatignal groupings or intelligence affiliations.

Classification:

(This form is to be used for material extrocted
from ClA-—controlled documents.)

RN

explain its meaning.
4

The Agency's response - indicated that "AG" is the OI

AN T

defectoéf;iovthe East or the SINO/SOVIET Bloc including

BN

Cuba," and that anyone so described could have the OI . - . | g

code "AG." This code was reportedly added to Oswéid's

An Agency official who was a DDO records .expert and

efforts concerning the John F. Kennedy.assassination,’gave

the Cormmittee a somewhat different explanation of the

circumstances surrounding the term "AG" and its placement on

Oswald's opening form. This individual testified that "AG"

£
%
5

was an example of a code used to aid in preparing computer

mr,

Classitication:

i Classified by derivation:
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He explained that these codes always utilized two letters and
that in this case, the first letter "A" wmust hava repre=§n+ed
Commurism, while the second letter would represent'somé
category withiﬁ the Communist structure.

His recollection was that at the time of the . y
assassinatioq}the "AG" code was not yet in existgnce because -
thére.were no provisions then in effect witﬁin the Agency for

the indexing of American defectors. He recalled that it was

‘only during the life of the Warren Commission that the CIA

realized that its records system lacked provisions'for

“indexing an individual such as Oswald. Consequently, the

CIA then revised its records handbook to include authorization
for indexing American defectors and established a code for

its computer system to be used for the category of "American

. : ' t A‘/h .
defectors." Although thié‘&ﬁééﬁéé&&i’égg not know when the

Classification:
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notatiqh'"AG" was added to Oswald's opening sheet, he presumed
that it would have to have been following.the additién of

the American défector code, thus placing the time somewhere

in the middle of the Warren Commission's investigation. He

explained that it was difficult to determine when any of the #

f
b
;
;

notations on the opening sheet were made, since it was standard .

procedure to update the forms whenever necessary so that they

were as reflective as possible of the available information.

R g : o
Finallxj thig\indiuiduaértestified that the regulations

regarding the use of this occupation and iﬁtelligence code
specifically prohibited indicating that a particular person
was either an employee of g;; Agencf or someone who was used
by the Agency. _ / This prohibition was designea to prevent
anyone from beiné able to produce any kind-of categorical

listing of CIA employees, contacts\\gr connections. /

Classification:

: Classitied by derivation:
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,

_ ///}J;ﬁj Why does the opening form for Les-Hawvey Qsﬁéld's

201 fiig_indicate that the file ugﬁ.&g_hgmrestricted? 3_5

The form that was used to initiate the opening of Lee - ,
Hazuey Oswald's 201 file contains a notation indicating that &
the file was to be "restricted." This indication was .- _ ¢ £

o

considered potentially significant because of the CIA's

AN

practice of restricting agents' files to persons on a "need

Lﬂzzqt?$>
[ P -—-"“'—"-—-’,

.to know" basis.

',‘.":r‘!‘m_

: %% & Further J.nvestlgatlon, however, revealed that restricting

g
]

EAY TN

access to a file was not necessarily indicative of any relatlon—
ship with the CIA.

The individual who actually placed the restriction on

\ Oswald's file testified that this was done simply to allow

T,

her to remain aware of any developments that might have

TR,

occurred with regard to the file. This purpose was achieved

FRER because any pe;ion s ekl?g access to the file first had to ¢
assitication: ‘ '
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notify the restricting officer; at that time the restricting

officer could be apprised of any developments possibly
necessitating access to the file by someone else.
This testimony was confirmed by a CIA records expert-

;? who further testified that, had the file been permanently g
R = T ‘ - ' _
AN

Saet. s P

!
g

ch edlas well as restricted, the possibility of a relationship

with the CIA would have been greater. There was no indication

o | on Oswald's form that it had been placed on permanent chqﬂée. §§

Finally, the Committee reviewed tﬁe files of four other

defectors whdeh had been opened at the same time and by the
same person as Oswald's, and determined that each of their

files had similarly been restricted. Each of these other

individuals n the list of defectors that had been

exchanged by the CIA and State Department. None of the files .ﬁg

pertaining to these other defectors had any evidence suggestive

Classification:

Classified by derivation:
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N s
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of a possible intelligence agency association..

s

{ﬁﬁ.' - _,,/e ? g 37 documents m1551ng from‘ﬁee—ﬁervggaggggig;§h~”n€

201 flle" ‘ Q,'

u,

- In the course of rev1ew1ng~Lea—Ha=ua§-Oswald s 201 flle,.

the Committee discovered an unsigned memorandum to the Chief
. B _ ,

it an oot o

.0f Counterintelligence, Research and Analysis, dated

Nt e s 12

20 February 1964, which stated that 37 documents were missing

from Oswald's 201 file. According to the memorandum, this

statement was based upon a comparison of a machine listing

Nogmoane m oo o

- of documents officiaily recorded as being in the 201 file and

those documents actually physically available in the file.

W,

While the memorandum mentiomed that such a machine lisﬁing was

attached, no such attachment was found in the 201 file at

the time of the Committee's review. The memorandum itself

g,:o—e/l
bears the classification "SECRET EYES ONLY," and %5 one of the

Ciassification:

\t‘“."" T,
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documents that had beeh fully withheld from release:ﬁnder the

Freedom of Information . R

In response to a Committee inquiry,-the'CIA advised

. ‘that because Oswald's file was so active during‘the course of
} . .
y.

adnmar tx rmer e

the Warren Commission investigationg up-to-date machine listings

: were produced periodically. On this basis, the Agency stated
i A} : .

e o

[ 2 - . .
QE;Z\VEEImust be assumed that whoever was responsible for

" maintaining the Oswald file brought th)i file up-to-date by

locating the 37 documents and placing them in the file."

Because this response was incomplete, the author of

®

document had been registered into a 201 file by the Agency's

memorandum was deposed. He testified that once a

\ computer system, physical placement of the document in the

file was not always necessary. On this basis, he explained

T,

that the items listed in the memorandum were not missing but

Clussification:

Classified by derivation:
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N\ Ao a5 . an .

~rather had either been routinely placed in a separate file

beéause of their sensitivity or were being held by other

individualé who needed them for analytical purposes. He

:
o
co

7]

further stated that in the course bf his éustodianship of

t§f§§ ; 'Oswald}s file, he had requested perhaps as many as 100

computer listings on the contents of the Oswald file. While

"o dos Al ot o

there had been many instances in which one or more documents

had been charged out to someone, he stated that he had never

discovered that any documents were actually missing.

According to his testimony, the 37 documents, in fact, were

[T

available, but simply were not located in the file at that time.

—r—F) | Was there any evidence that the CIA had for éqmg\‘ "

- ™~

reason maintained a dual filing system regarding .

BT p——

lf(ltmn&%knﬁway Oswald?

MR_p
Althoush- the Committee was aware from\ﬁtﬁ/g:;set of

- : vdves
the possibility that a dual filing system -- &gggé one
Classification: _ | |
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ostensibly innocuous file and one which contained the—aetuwel

4

operational detail indicative of an ﬂbency relationship with,li‘“

C AR _
“\aetaai/;elatlonshlp batweerr—s T rirdmed—anded
awarene;;“%éightenca/;;;o a concern w1th the dlscovery Gf

I 'yr

cef%aéﬁ—ééles~whéeh—én&i€ate&<;hat at least two Agency

. . ) é g .
officers had contemplated the use of féi@ff:les and forged

®

&w - )
fraa‘Be*ag—d;ssloseé:, Qhe ZR lele pfejeet was an executive

action (r»e., assaSSLDatlog) program

the Oswald case. »R&ehafévHelms testlfled that the assaSSLnatlong

documents to protect the purpose--ofubhe ZIR Rifle project»i - . é
s

aspect of this project waslﬁéver implemented and, in fact,
was discontinued. as soon as it was brought to his attentioqx _/

but the 1mpllcatlons of thls dlscovery in terms of the -

”:

-t H&w w«x_,’ — 4.».4._.,._4) A g
\$£w£m%&a&&ty—i@nhauiéﬁ;d Oswald file\were troublEng.; ¥
Classification: :
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. N
In the Oswald case, “there-sioxe %§S"I€€E§*Eﬁ&eh;§eeeiveaf"i

r————————T

SCRRY because they were potentially indicative of ‘a dual

M%
h of that

TR, NI

filing system. The first 1nvolved a photograp

TN

had been taken in Minsk in 1961)and the second concerned a

copy of a letter that had been written to Eifa by his mother

during his stay in the Soviet Union. At the time of

ettt N

President Kennedy's assassination, both of these items were ‘in

the CIA's possession)but neither was in Oswald's 201 file.

RZi N

The photograph of Oswald taken in Minsk shows him -

posing with,séveral other people. According to the CIA, the

picture was found after the assassination as a result of

a search of the Agency's graphics files for materials potentially

‘relevant to Oswald's stay in the Soviet Union. _/ The

P T,

Agency advised that this photograph, as well as several

wpTETE e,

others not related to Oswald, were routinely obtained in

Clnssification

wy
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nsled” St etaliy e P oy

|

1962 from some tourists by the CIA's Domestic Contacts

S Eye e

Division, a component that frequently sought information on
a nonclandestine basis from Americans traveling abroad in

Communist countries.

o b e e

Committee interviews with the tourists in question

. -
E’?#—'})ﬁ.\

- confirmed that the photograph, along with 159 other

e
R |’-'.“'€Jxﬁ

photographic slides, had been made routinely available to the

<Agenewbs Domestic Contacts Division. Neither tourist had

it t———— ’
SRRt aP

heard of Lee-Harwey- Oswald prior to the assassination or ewaxn.

‘knew which photographs had been of interest to the Agency.

CIA records indicate that only five of the 160 slides

g

initially made available were retained. __/ Committee

y;
.‘ interviews with the two CIA employees who had handled the | ;
slides for the Domestic Contacts Division established that .é
a * . 3 ?

Oswald had not been identified at the time- that these
Clussificatio &
v
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photographic materials had been made available. __/j'Qne

of these empioyees stated that the Oswald picture had been

mﬂfﬁ 1) "

retained because it depicted a Soviet intourist guide; .the

other employee indicated that the picture had been kepﬁ’

. : _
. . (% -
because it showed a crane in the background.. / The l‘m/;\r;g’

sty

i A
employee who. workgguggwglﬁhheadquarters conflrmea that the - i

N R i YR I" -4 et
- L e ) - R
- . . L e

.,

—— e

photograph of Oswald had not been dlscovered untll a post—

assassination search of the Minsk graphics file for materials

pertaining to Oswald. .
Accordingly, this photograph ¥ not evidence that the:

CIA maintained a ciual filing system with respect to Oswald.

The picture apparently was kept in a separate filentil-

1 1964 when Oswald was actually identified to he one of its
subjects.

The Committee's investigation of a letter concerning

dimi Ci‘LE iTication:
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programé __ / Th*e-pnegaam* known as HT—EIH§EEII"E%€Emphed>‘"‘*‘“
. to intefcept letters being sent between the Un;ted States and
Russia in an effort to obtain beth-pesitive=intelligence and

-counterintelligence information. _ / Typically, intercepted

Classification:

(This form is to be used for material extracted
from ClA—controlled documents.)

s

Oswald that was in the Agency's possession similarly did not

N

result in any evidence of a dual filing system. This letter, = .

dated July 6, 1961, __had'be_en senf Maruerite Oswald to her
o

son,‘gaer;;;.intercepted as a result Of

o)

0

=4

2
i ,

TN

T

4
i
5

letters and/jfortivesr envélopes.wquld,be_photggraphed and then .

returned to the mails.

In response to a Committee inquiry, the CIA explained

)

that because of 3 extreme sensitivity, all

materials generated as a result of mail intercepts were stored

o

file %hi€h was maintained by the

in a separate proj

£

. : ' . 7
counterin igence staff. / Consequently, such items were

Y ISSITILTINIGO: &

%4
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not placed in 201 files. This explanation was confirmed by

| ' €
[ . = '-
- the testimony of- a senior officer from the counterintelligence f'g

staff who had jurisdiction over the HT-Lingual project files.*_ /

-‘d;qﬂ Was there any evidence that Lee—Haxwey Oswald had
o e T

ever participated in a CIA counterintelligence ' _
T T e v T et > g CRCR s - T -W

staff project?
~

"The Committee's review of HT-Lingual files pertaining

‘o Oswald** resulted in the dlscovery of reproductlons of four
A .

 fj;/ &_TTT\)

index cards, two pertalnlng to Lee Harvey Oswald and two -

RRNATIN

(o ; *Since Oswald was the subject in approximately communications
T during his stay in the Soviet Union, the Committee also
U .Y <questioned why the Agency ostensibly had just one letter

TN,

in its possession directly related to Lee Harvey Oswald. -
In essence, this may be explained by the fact that HT-Lingual

.;ﬁ;ﬁ only operated four days a week, and, even ther, onl ,
\/" - sampling basis. _ / _ @

**Aalthough the Agency had only one letter in its possession
directly related to Oswald, after the assassination the
HT-Lingual files were combed for additional materials potentially.

TS,

related to him. Approx1mately 50 pieces of correspondence were %
discovered, . None of these were ultimately judged to be of any b
significance. These materials, however, were stored in a

separate Oswald HT-Lingual file. Lo d s
...... ' &
RETEH L
- £
I";-
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pertaining to Marina Oéwéld; which were daged after}the
assassination qf President kepnedy. The pages coﬁtaining the_
_reproauctions of thesé carazéggg;izgmped>“Sgcreﬁ Ejes Only."

| The first card'regarding'Lee Harvéy ngéld);;.dated

9 November 19§9J;;;rstates thaf-Oswald isxg'receht Qefectpr qp
the USSR and a former Marine. iﬁ also beérs.the nmfation
“CI/Project/RE" ana some handw;itten nbt;tions.- The second
 card on Oswald places him in Minsk, USSR. It contains
background information-on.him and states fhat he "reportedly
expresses a dégire for réturn to the U.S. unde; cextain
conditions." This card is-dated.7 August-igelland also bears
the notation "WA?CH LIsT." “;hese cards, Particularly the
reference £o "CI/Project/RE," raised the question of wvhethex

Lee Harvey Oswald was, in fact, involved in some sort of CI

project.

The Committee.questioﬁed former employees of the CIA who -

i ;
Classitication:
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may have had sone knowledge pertalnlng to the HT~L1ngua1

program in general and these cards in particular. Some of

- these employees recognized the .cards as relaﬁing'to the

HT—Lihgual project, but were unable to idenﬁify the meaning

of'the notation, "CI/Project/RE." LT

(Lo Ko taata

Howevexr, one - efseg testified that the "CI Project™

was "simply a name of convenience which was used to describe

ot

- the HT-Lingual projec;ﬂ? another pewr=mn testified that

R

"CI Project" was the name of the component whiéﬁ ran the

Yhie @2eon olse

HT-Lingual project. The-—tatber explained that "RE" represented

“the initials of a person who had been a translator of foreign

language documents and that the initials had probably been
placed there so that someone could come back to the translator
if a question arose concerning one of the documents. _/

Another employee testified that the "Watch-List" notation on

Clossified by Jecivation:
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. . . - . : -
the second card referred to a—died=ef persons who had .

P

been identified as being of particular interest in=the=lgenay

with respect to the mail intercept programf

The Committee-requested the CIA to pro&ide ah
explanation for the.térms fCI/Projéct/RE," éna."Waﬁch iist;“ ¢
_ahd for the sighificancé.of the handwritteh notatiqns-appearing
on the index cards. ;ﬁ addition, the Cqmmitteg requésted a
description of criteria'ﬁtilized.in compiling a "watéh iist."

In régard to thé meaning of the notation "CI/froject/RE,"
fhe QIA e#élained that there existedfan office-withih.thel
bpunterintelligence staff tﬁgt was knoﬁn as ?CI/Projeqt," a
cover title that had been used to hide the.true nature of ﬁhe
office’'s funétions. In fact, this office was responéible for
the exploitation of tﬁe material produced by the HT-Lingual

A\ B, <_J
. MQ/ ~«“—:—\"g—/ " " &-—_‘\é/
project. The respeasE€ further explaing that "RE" represent
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HA

L

" the initials of a former employee (who is presently retired under -/

=
=
s

cover.

i

| - In responding to a request for the criteria used in

compiling a "Watch List," the CIA referred to a section of

“Nlaan

' : . ' " o
the Report to the President by the Commission on CIA Ac‘tj.‘vitj:gs é

1
b

within the United States, which states:

Individuals or organizations of particular intelligence

interest (one should also add counterintelligence

interest) were specified in Watch Lists provided

- to the mail project by the Counterintelligence Staff,.

by other CIA components, and by the FBI. The total

number of names on the Watch List varied, from time

to time, but on the average, the list 1ncluded

P -~ approximately 300 names, including about 100 furnished
by the FBI. The Watch List included the names of .
foreigners and of United States citizens.

- Thus, the full meaning of the notation is that on

)
9 November 1959,fRE placed Oswald's name on the "Watch List"

for the HT-Lingual project for the reason stated on the card —-

" that Oswald was a recent defector to the USSR and a former

¢
:

Marine.

Cigssitication:

AR

Classified by dzrivation:
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RN

'g&_\_ﬁ:&x o T
The response gé€§ﬂ5;‘€o state that the handwrltten

numbexr, #7-305, which also appear$ on the first card, is a

reference to the communication from the CI Staff to the Office £

CT oloilh V
of Security expressing the Sewmerls interest in seeing any

mail to or from Oswald in the Soviet Union. Finally, the
other handwritten notation, "N/R-RI, 20 Nov. 59,“ signifies
that a name. trace run through the central records regiéter

indicates that there was no record for Lee Oswald as per

that datg;"' - 4+he I .H-»// l//m .,/La

pe.u,i.-f‘*- Qaeltd o ol

~TEC

'%'.1“" v":‘h\

Oswald's name be placed on the "Watch List" because of

Oswald's expressed desire to return to the U.S. as stated on

RN

the card. The handwritten notation indicates, in this instance, .é

that Oswald s name was deleted from the "Watch List" on 28 May 1962.
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\-‘\w-/ . .- ' E
L“‘Iﬁ"fgggzgnce to the two cards on Marina Oswald, the
 Bgency stated that her name was first placed on the "Watch ' f:E
List" on 26 November 1963 because she was the wife of Lee
J : : . : o <
Harvey Oswald. The second card served the purpose of adding
% the name Marina Oswald Porter to the "Watch List" on ' A
. 29 June 1965 after sheAfém rried. Both names were deleted
|
from the list as of 26 May 1972. %,;
Thus, the statements of former CIA employees wére
_ corroborated by the Agency's responseiregarding the explanation
: o . _ ¢
of the index cardsin the CIA's HT-Lingual files pertaining to %
Oswald. The explanations attested drrotirerefmmmde. that the é
- - g
references on the cards were not demonstrative of an Agency
\ relationship with Oswald, but instead were examples of notations B
. 5
routinely utilized in connection with the HT-Lingual project. /
£
: o~ a o . :/
LAREsivication: !
f
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s, g .
S ? ~ .
ST Ly - T




Classification:

(This form is to be used for material extracted
from ClA—controlled documents.)

The CIA has_denied ever having had any contact with.

. .~

$ree-Hawpey Oswald, and its recoxds are consistent with this

position. Because the Agency has a Domestic Contacts Division

‘ . : ¢
whael routinely attempts to solicit information on a .

nonclandestine basis from Americans traveling abroad, the.

' - s - —. o ' )
absence of any record indicating that Lee=Haswey Oswald, a

returning defector who had worked in a Minsk radio factory,

had been debriefed has been considered by Warren Commission

critics to be either inherently noncredible (i.e., the 4
s record has been destroyed) er indicative that Oswald had been é
contacted through other than routine Domestic Contact Division
‘
channels. E
After reviewing the Agency's records pertaining to this é{
5
. . 14
issue, the Committee's initial point of inquiry was to interview
1 oo ' &
Cizssitication: £
?":

Classifizd by derivation:
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(This form is to be used for material extrocted
from ClA—controlled documents.)

the former chief of an Agency component responsible for research

related to clandestine operations within the Soviet Union who

had written a November 25, 1963 memorandum “winieh indicated that,'

‘:zgis officer

‘had considered "the laying of interviews Lah him/ through. ¢

upon Oswald's return from the Soviet Union,

/the Domestic Contacts Divison/ or other suitable channels."
“Phis individual indicated that Oswald was considered suspect

pecause the Soviets had appeared to havé been very solicitous

of him. For this reason, a nonclandestine contaqﬁpeither by

the Domestic Contacts Division or other v"guitable channels™

_ : : )
| | £
such as the FBI or the Immigration and Naturalization Servic;ér’“’»zg

#The memorandum indicates that the possibility of an Oswald ‘
contact was discussed during the summer of 1960, but the author
indicated that the conversation actually took place during
the summer of 1962, shortly before his transfer to a new
assignment. During the summer of 1960, the author was not

on an active assignment.

i

Clossification:

I
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s

was considered. The officer stated, however, that to. his

~

. . ) : X . ’
knowledge, no contact with Oswald was ever madeY moreover, if

BT L T
“TEERAN, ey

a debriefing had occurred, the officer stated that he would

Q%’i‘v LN

have been informed. Finally, he stated fhat Oswald Was_
. , _ | . . v
considered a potential lead, but only of marginal importance,

ETN

and therefore thée absence of a debriefing was not at all

. unusual.

The Committee interviewed five other Agency employees

who were in a position to have discussed Oswald in 1962 with

:

the author of this memorandum, inclﬁding the person who
replaced the author of the memorandum as chief_of the research

section, but none of them could recall any such conversation.

TR, T

Interviews with personnel from the Soviet Russia Division's

e
- £
clandestine operations section, the American (legal travelers &
s s ;';_:
(rtiterr D ¥
program, and the clandestine activity research section failed
Classification: :
v

Classifizd by derivalion:
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to result in any evidence suggeéting that Oswald had been

contacted at any time by the CIA.

D

The author of the_November 25, 1963 memorandum also

SR

informed the Committee that the CIA maintained a large

volume of information on the Minsk radio factory in which

e

Oswa;d worked. This information was stored in the Office of

Research and Reporting. __ / Another former CIA employee, who

LR 2N GRTN

had worked in the Foreign Documents Division in the Soviet

branch of the Directorate of Intelligence in 1962, advised the
Committee that he specifically recalled collecting intelligence

regarding the Minsk F@dio i}ant. In fact, this individuai_

WRTI

cl;‘i‘n?s/that during the summer of 1962 he reviewed a contact

=

Lo,

' . : -
o) report from representatives of @ CIAQS_d

<)

who had interviewed a former Marine who had worked at the Minsk

\Radio\?lant following his defection to the USSR. This defector,

Classified by derivation:

LT

aguTErn,
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Clasﬁiﬁca?ion:

(This form is to-be used for material extracted - - ' E
from ClA—-controlled documents.) :
whom the employee believe¥ may have been Oswald, had been - . o
living with his family in Minsk.. o R '°;§

The employee advised the Committee that the contact

report was filed in a volume égheesnéé;xthe Minsk Radio Rlant -

which.should be retrievable from the Industrlal Reglstry Branch, :

then a component of the Office of Central Reference. .Accordingly,

TN

the Committee requested that the CIA provide both the abeve

deserthed-contact report éhd'the volume of materials

TN

concerning the Minsk‘R@dio Rlant. A review by the Committee .

of the documents in the volumes on the Minsk kadio\glant; _f7>.

1

/--N/ ’ g e : ' g

however,\;evealed that no\such.contact report ex;sted 1n :;; -é

e et o e e o e i o ot e e s =

’1 I Ll I'e F

- D e S L VL R L v
5Fthat file.\ p
- \ 5

The CIA hos statea to the Committee that)between 1958

and 1963, it had no procedure for systematic debriefin@([

T

i

. - s 7 ' V
overseas travelers, including returning defectors. Instead,

- . £

Classification:

:
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/s

the Agency relied upon the FBI both to make such contacts and
report any significant results.
To investigate this question further, the Committee

reviewed the files of 22 individuals (selected from an ofiginél

n

" ‘list of 380 possible Soviet defectors) who were.born in America

and appeared to have returned to the United States.between

1958 and 1963.* Of these 22 individuals, only four were

-interviewed at any*timéAby.the CIA. These four instances

tended to involve particular intelligence or counterintelligence

needs, but this was not always the case.

(\S:TAHQJL*JJD Ao NSs C:awuaﬁiﬁﬁtLJ

Based upon this flle—rev1ew, iE‘E?peaiefthat, in fact,.-

the CIA did not contact returning defectors in 1962 as a matter

*An effort was also made to review only the files of American-
born individuals who had defected during these years. 6 Not
all of the 22 individuals, however, met .this criterig’.

At _‘\\
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»,:§F The Justice Department's Failure to Prosecute haawilaswey

g

Ny 9 Classification:

TS,

(This form is to be used for material extracted
from ClA——controlled documents.)

s

of standard operating procedure. Fo; this reason, the

absence of any Agency contact with Oswald upon his return from

1 1ts jurisdictional

+he Sovieit Union cannot be considered

B ]
5
e
7
o
v
et
RN P,

particularly since the FBI did fulfil

“KI'E 'H!k

obligation to conduct such interviews.

g,

Oswald for Offering to Give Inte};iggnce Information to

LT,

the Soviet Unign\Nh;fj\\~

When Lee Harvey Oswald appeared at the United States

Embassy in Moscow -on October 31, 1959 for the purpose of

renouncing his American citizenship, he allegedly offered to £
. £
&

give the Soviets information that he had acquired as a
Marine Corps radar operator. __/ The Committee sought v
to determine why the Justice Department did not prosecute §
. L
£

Oswald for his offer to divulge this kind of information.

3 e P e
Ciossitication:

Classified by derivotion:
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v

A'review of Oswald's cqrrespondence with the'American
embassy in Moscow'inéicgtes that on February'13,'l96y_the
embassy received a letter from him in whiqh he expressed a’
"desire to retufn to the ﬁnited States if...some agréement
[Ebuld'be feache§7 conéerning the dropping of an&llegal
proceedings againgt /him/." _/ On Fébruary 28, 1961,-the'
embassy sought ggidance from the State bepartmept concerning

Oswald's potential liability to . criminal prosecution. _ /

The State Department, however, responded'on April 13, 1961 that

it was "not in a position to advise Mr. Oswald whether upon his
desired return to the United. States he may bé»amenable to -
prosecution for any possiblg offenses committed.ip violation
of the laws of the United States..." _ /

On May 10, 1961, Oswald wrote the embassy demanding a
"full guaranﬁee" against_the_possibility of prosecution. /-

N

Cimssification:
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He visited with embassy consul;Richara Snyder on Jﬁiy-IG,

léél, and denied. that he:had ever given aﬁy informatidn to

the Soviets. __ / Snyder advised Oswaid on an informal basis

that,.while no assurépces could be given, the embassy Qid.noﬁ.

perceive any basis for prdsecutingnOswald;;;;;an~9££ensg . ;f'
Thefe is no reéord that the.State‘Departmént ever

gave Oswald any assurances that he would not be prosecuted.

Upon his return to the United States, Oswald was interviewed

twice by the FBI. On each occasion, he denégaﬂg;g;‘givéngf*'*/

any information to the Soviet Union. /

In a response to a Committee request, the Department of
Justice indicated that'prosecution of Oswald was nevér
considered because his file contains no evidence that he had

ever revealed or offered to reveal national defense information

Classifiad by derivation:
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Classification:

AN

T

to the Soviet Union. . / 1In a subsequent response, the

Department acknowledgéd the existence of some:evidence that

U

Oswald had offered information to the Soviet Union, but

stated that there were, nevertheless, serious obstacles to a

possible prosecution: i : o : o - ' r

N

It (Department file) does contain a copy of
an FBI memorandum, dated July 3, 1961, which
is recorded as having been received in the
Justice Department's Internal Security
Division on December 10, 1963, which states
that the files of the Office of Naval
"Intelligence contained a copy of a Department
of State telegram, dated October 31, 1959,

at Moscow. The telegram, which is summarized
in the FBI report, quoted Oswald as having
offered the Soviets any information he had
acquired as a radar operator. The FBI report
did not indicate that the information to
which Oswald had access as a radar operator:
was classified. :

Oswald returned to the United States on

" Juné 13, 1962. He was interviewed by the

FBI on June 26, 1962, at Fort Worth,

Texas, at which time he denied furnishing

any information to the Soviets concerning
his Marine Corps experiences. He stated
that he never gave the Soviets any information
which would be used to the detriment of the
United States.

TR,

In sum, therefore, the only "evidence" : é
that Oswald ever offered to. furnish , B
information to the Soviets is his own

reported statement to an official at the

ACEARTIN

Classified by derivation:
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Classification:

(This form is to be used for material extracted
from ClA—controlled documents.)

U.S. embassy in Moscow. That statement,

. of course, was contradicted by his denial
to the FBI, upon his return to the United
States, that he had ever made such an offer.

In the prosecution of a criminal case, the
1 ‘Government cannot establish a prima facie:
} case solely on a defendant's unsupported
: confession. The Government must introduce
substantial independent evidence which would
tend to establish. the trustworthiness of the
defendant's statement. See, Opper v.
. United States, 348 U.S. 84 {(1954).

RN

Accordingly, in the absence of any information

that Oswald had offered to reveal classified information
to the Soviets, and lacking corroboration of his
statement that he had proferred information of any

kind to the Russians, we did not consider his :
prosecution for violation of the esplonage statutes,

18 U. s’agg 793, 793. _ /
, C-ovvwnmﬁ_ﬂ CW-QS'%"'M'D

Based upon this analys;§§»hheee-&é:no evidence that

i
i

Oswald received favorable treatment from a2ither the State

Department or the Justice Department regarding the possibility

of = criminal prosecution.

<y

\ &. Oswald's Contacts with Americans in the Soviet Union <

a)® Priscilla Johnson McMillan i

Priscilla Johnson McMillan, author of Marina and Lee,

became a subject of the Committee's inquiry because she was

Clossification:

" Classified by derivation:
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7

one of two American correspondents who had obtained an interview

with ﬁee-xdrveyﬁOswald during his stay in Moscow .in 1959. The
i Committee sought to investigate allegation that Ms. McMillan's
inferview with Oswald had been arranged by the CIA.

John Mcvlckar, a consul at the Amerlcan embassy,
&w

; ‘testified that he had\Oswald's case w1th Ms. Mchllan, and

LIRS . -
that he th;;;;;\vzhe might help us iﬁ communicating with him

and help him in dealing with what appeared to be a very strong

personal-problem-if she were able to-télk'with_him.“ _q/
McVickar stated, however, that he had never wofked in any -

capacity for the CIA, nor did he believe that Ms.-McMillan 

QT T,

Ry O e .
had any such affiliation. . The Commlttee s review oflggﬂ/
. } R ) T ———— J—
B - <
! McVickar's State Department and CIA files confirmed “that he had *‘
‘ /’z-;,;‘ 3t S -.""\\
§7s 4 o o -
never been associated with the CIA. IR -
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‘Eisenhower and Premier Khrushchev. On November 16, 1959, she

Classification:

(This form is to be used for material extracted
from ClA—controlled documents.)

Aeaeﬁéaag~ée.Ms. McMillan*s testlmony about the events

‘vw—--;-——-—-—‘

- surrounding her interview with Bes=Hwswey Oswald, in November

1959, she had just returned from a visit to the United States

where she covered the Camp David summit between President

F‘

went to the American embassy to pick up her mail for the firét

time since her return to the Soviet Union. The mail pickup

facility was in a foyer near the consular office. Consular
Officer John A. McVickar came out of this office and welcomed

McMillan back to the Soviet Union. They exchanged a few

words, and)as she was leaving, McVickar commented that at

her hotel was an American who was trying to defect to the
Soviet Union. McVickar stated that the American would not

~ s .
speak to "any of us,"?;;31;;ght speak to McMillan because she

was a woman. She régngg/zkat'as she was leaving, McVickar

:"c, ...". - . .
LATSSITICONION:
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told her to remember that.Shé was an Amefican.
'/‘/\S\ . . ' :
\K"ﬁ;;;llan proceeded to her hotel, found out the

American's room number, knocked on his doorjyghd asked him

for an interview. The American, Leé'Harvey Oswald, did not

ask her into the room, but he did agree to talk to her-in'hef,

room later that night. No-American'governmenﬁ official

arranged‘the actual ihterview with Oswald.  She met with Oswald

just once. She beliesggzigat McVickar called her on November 17, -

the day after her interview with Oswaid, and asked her to supper.

That evening at'supper they discuséed»her interview with Oswald.

Mcvickar indicated a general concern about Oswald and felt that

FR—

the attitude of another American consular official might have
pushed Oéwald further in the direction of defection. ‘McVickar
indicated a personal feeling that it would be a sad thing for

Oswald to defect in view of his age, but he did not indicate

Classifisd by derivatian:
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that this was the U.S. Government's position,&ﬁ%;ﬁ?{

the CIA} nor was she connected with any other federaligovernment

agency at the time of her interview with JSeebewsey Oswald.

According to an affidavit that Ms. McMillan filed with the

"

Me?\ﬁgzzen also testified that she had never worked for

Committee, her only'employment with the federal government was

as a 30-day temporary translator for the Joint Press Reading
-Service, an organization that was operated by the American,
British/ and Canadian embassies in Moscow.

Finally, Ms. McMillan testified that because of her

background in Russian studies, she -applied for a positionvwith

the CIA in 1952 as an intelligence analyst. The,application

A
7/ P e B L d "\

- -
- e ‘
-~ - e —

v was w1thdrawn, but the CIA completed 1ts securlty chedk*one‘

2 i A SRR

s P ‘--~-~_-_‘ — T~ B -

her and denled her a securlty clearance* She acknowledged

being debriefed by an Agency employee in 1962 after returning

Clossified by derivation:
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"from her thfﬂd trip to the Soviet Union, buETE;;lained that this

contact was in some way related to the confiscation of her

notes by Soviet officials.*
The Committee's review of CIA files pertaining

to Ms. McMillan corroborated her testimony. - There was no

indication in the file suggesting that she had ever worked for

-~ -
\/ Mep Nen il aadbed HA (eumpine~ Ju'"U*J'V TP Chluvodar 1 YD has
*In November 1962, I had a conversation with a man who
identified himself as a C.I.A. employee and gave his name as
either Donald Jameson or James MacDonald. I agreed to see him
. in part because the confiscation of my papers and notes had
utterly altered my situation -- I now had no hope of returning
to the U.S.S.R. and was free for the first time to write what
I knew. I was preparing a series of articles for The Reporter
which would contain the same information about which Mr.
Jameson had expressed a desire to talk to me. Finally, during
the latter part of my 1962 trip to the U.S.S.R., I had been
under heavy surveillance and the K.G.B. knew what Soviet citi-
zens I had seen. Many of those I had talked to for the Reporter
articles were Russian "liberals" (anti-Stalin and pro-Khrushchev).
What reprisals might befall those whom I had interviewed I
did not know, but since my notes were now part of the K.G.B. : ;
\ files, I felt that it might help them if the C.I.A. knew that =3
which the K.G.B. already knew. My meeting with Mr. Jameson, 754
which occurred at the Brattle Inn, Cambridge, was a reversal of
my usual effort to avoid contact with the C.I.A., and the
subject matter was confined to my impressions of the Soviet
literary and cultural climate. :

D N N

&
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G

s

the CIA. In fact, there was some evidence suggestihg that the

Agency was reluctant even to debrief her after her trips to

the Soviet Union. An interview with the former Agency official

'15 who had been deputy chief and then chief of the Ameriéan legal
2 ' N, Gf—" 4
i travelersjprogram during the years 1958 to 1961 cen&iwmed that

~a.

Tama . ™~

R

Ms. McMillan had not been used by the CIA in that program.

- et -

ki N 1

There was information in Ms. McMillan's file indicating

that on occasion during the years 1962-65 she had provided

cultural and literary 4ypa information to the CIA. None of

i N ¢ G0N

this information, however, was suggestive in any way of a

clandestine relationship. Accordingly, there is no evidence

RGN

that Ms. McMillan ever worked for the CIA or received-the

TN

\ Agency's assistance in obtaining an interview with Feecwmmapes

NNy

Classification:
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Y

Oswald.*

J -éﬁ Richard E. Sp‘d r

Richard E. Snyder was the consular official in the United

em st e me

States Moscow embassy who handled the Oswald case. It was

S Snyder with whom Oswald met—i 959 when Oswald sought to rerdounce

his American citizenship. .Two years later, when Oswald

I

initiated his inquiries about returning to the United States,

Snyder again became involved in the case. Warren Commission

critics have alleged that Snyder was associated in some way

with the CIA during his service in the Moscow embassy.

A

In his Committee dep031ton, Richard Snyder acknowledged E
that for an\é&euég—month period during 1949-50 he worked for

\ : - : - :
eUic e 2a E
*Nor is there any basis, ba§9d upon Ms. McMillan's testimony,
CIA files, and an-affidawidt provided by McMillan's publisher,
Harper and Row, to support the allegatlon that the CIA
financed the book Marina and Lee.
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the CIA while he was on the waiting list for a foreign service . E

appointment with the State Department. Snyder testified,i

P

however, that, since resigning from the CIA in March ¢f 1950,

WIS,

he has had no contéct with the CIA other than a letter
written in 1970 or 1971 inquiring about employment on a N §
contractual basis.¥*

The Committee reviewed Snyder's files at the State

LRI

Department, Defense Deéartmentf’and.thg CIA. Both the

State Department and Defense Departﬁé%i?ggilconsistent with

his testimony. Snyder's CIA file revealed-that’at one time

prior to 1974 ,it had been red flagged and maintained on a

segregated basis. The file contained a routing indicator §

4‘{}3& \\ . . . | &

\ wheelr stated that the file had been red flagged because of a F
L

*Snyder also denied contact with any other intelligence : g
service while active as a foreign service officer. b
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s

"DCI statement and a matter of cover" concerning Snyder.

In response to a Committee inquiry, the CIA indicated
that the DCI statement presumably refers to comments which.
former DCI Richard Helms had made in 1964 COncerhing the

- . S :
Oswald case)when Helns ﬁééabeé; Deputy Director for Plans.*

The CIA also stated that Snyder's file had been flagged at the

~ _request of DDO/CI to ensure that all inquiries concerning

H
v
i
3
4

. Snyder would be referred to that office. The Agency was unable

'~ to explain the reference to "goveg" becausg)according td its

_records)Snyder had never been assigned any cover while employed.

Further, the Agency stated .that "/t /here is no record in Mr.

Snyder's Official Personnel File that he ever worked, directly .

"l 'i':’ Y

T . e,

QR

R TY,

*Responding to a newspaper allegation that Oswald had met with CIA

representatives in Moscow, Richard Helms wrote a memorandum to
the Warren Commission on March 18, 1964 in which he stated the
"desire to state for the record that the allegation carried in

this press report is utterly unfounded as far as the CIA
is concerned." :
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| Soviet Unionérnor was the Agency actually able to explain.

Classification:

from ClA—controlled documents.)

or indirectly, in‘any capacity for the CIA after hisj'
resignation on 26 September 1950." ‘ )
= |
The Committee not regard this explanation as
satisfactory, especially since Snyder's 201 file indicates that

for approximately one'year during 1956-1957 he was used by an f.

AgenCy case officer as ; >ecause'-

=T - ,_’

, »,

of his access to othe >ho might be goiné to the

L4
1

ot , _

‘that Snyder had, in fact, terminated his employment with the

specifically why someone considered it neéessary to red
flag the Snyder file.

The remainder of the Snyder file, however, is entirely

consistent with his testimony before the Committee concerning
the absence of Agency contacts. In addition, the CIA : ;

personnel officer who handled Snyder's case in 1950 confirmed

Classification:

Classified by derivation: |
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/s

CIA at that time. Moreover, he added that Snyder did_not go

- to the State Department

k] ' : o '
! . This position was confirmed by a former State Department

official who was aware of

i : :
i — Y
K In addition, this individual stated

{ ' that at no time from 1959 to 1963

;_‘,,_,., e s

- Dr. Alexis H. Davison \

7 Dr. Alexis H. Davison was the U.S. Embassy physician in

Moscow from May 1961 to May 1963. In May 1963 he was expelled

)

from the Soviet Union in connection with the Penkovsky spy

Ly case. After t&ﬁ ass?SSLnatlon of President Kennedy, it was
o assitication: _ '
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discovered that the name of Dx. Davison's mother, Mrs. Hal - - §
) Dpavison, and her Atlanta address were in Oswald's address book ‘f'g
; under the heading "mother of U.S. Embassy doctor."™ 1In :
: - o Bk £
addition, it was also determined that the flight whaelr 2
j : Oswald, his wife and child took from New_quk to Dallas on--w_ é
g June 14, 1962 had stopped in.Atlanta.
i — 4
@0 ﬂ gthls reason, 1t has been alleged that Dr. Dav:.son ' 57
was Oswald's 1nte111gence contact in Moscow. €
g
In a Committee interview, Dr. Alexis Davison stated that
he had been a physician in the U.S. Air Force and was stationed E
- in Moscow'as the U.S. Embassy physician fxom May 1961 to
May 1963. In this capacity, it was his duty to perform
. physical examinations on all Soviet immigrants to the United E
¥ ' ' - 4

| N

States. He recall¥ that most of these immigrants were elderly,

AT,

but he remembers two young women, one who was a mathematics

Classification:
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N e

teacher from the south of Russia and one who was married to

o o 15«:{0)»((()(1( Mug-dg M(sh&( 4;(]94. I‘Q—I‘W\LA&- _— . ' :
_J an American. ' The Labtei)was waxry frightened by the prospect o

of going to the United States. She. stated that she was géing

' to Texas with her husband. Dav1son\§;ig,that lf she and her ;
s | S .
% husband traveled through Atlanta on thelr way to Texas, his ﬁf
: ‘ mother, a native-born Russian, would be happy to see her. He
gave his mother's name and address in Atlanta to the woman's g
husbéndv who was "scruffy looking." This was not an unusual ' E
. thing to do, since his family had always been very hospltable
1
| ‘ W/ g
to Russians who visited Atlanta. In retrospect, he assume E
S that he gave his mother's name and address to either Lee .f
e’ ' @'M . JUR— ) - ‘
or Marina Oswald, but he uncertain thls;reqﬁhd. _"/
\ After the assassination of President Kennedy, Davison E
) ' H
was interviewed first by a Secret Service agent and later by

an FBI agent in connection with the entry of his mother's

g v e,

Classified by dcrivation:
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" pame and address in Oswald's address book. The FBI:égent

A ~also inte:viewed Davison's mother, Mfs. Hal (ﬁatalia
Alekseevné) Davison. Davison indiqated that the Sgcret -
Service and the FBI weré the qnly.government aggnc;es té )

.;: interview him about his contact with the Oswalds. _ / ': o

Davison admitted his involvement in the Penkovsky spy.

+ o el it

case. Specifically, he stated that in connection with his

assignment as U.S. Embassy physiciah in Moscow, he had received

some superficial intelligence training. This training mainly

involved lectures on Soviet life and instructions on remembering
e

and reporting Soviet names and military aCtiVitieS.ﬁiburing his
: [ a ‘ 7

tour of duty in Moscow, Davison was asked by an Embassy
1+  employee, whose name he no longer remembers, to.observe a
certain lamp post on his daily route between his apartment

A , ' >
and the Embassy and to be alert for a signal by telephoné\—ﬂ"'

Classified by de'riva!ion:
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Davison agfeedL' . /
(“3 (if. According. to his instructions, if he ever sawié blgck T

chalk mark on the.lamp post or if he ever received_a

)

telephone call in which the caller blew into the receiver

three times, he was to notify a person whose name he no’

longer remember ¥ He was toldAnothing else about this

6peration. Davison performed his role in this operation for

-

/_, - - . o . . . oo e .. . . -
approximately one year.//He participated in no other operations-.
ﬁ}ing his tour of duty in Moscow, but he did perform somé_f,f//
: A
e

1

\gfsk work for the Wir hﬁtac@g} On just one occasion, toward

the end of + he observed the mark on the lamp post

Cw e i e

and his Qife recei&ed the telephone signal. -As instrUcﬁed,

he feported these'happenings. Shortly thereafter, thé Soviets

reported that they had broken the Penkovsky spying operation.

The Soviets declared Davison persona non grata just after he
Reowoy 8.9

left Moscow;-be@aaase }}lS tour of duty Rads ended . th"‘ not
/ Classiticalion: .
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recall ény intelligence debtiefings on the Penkovsky

case. __/

o

uwdew-oaﬁL~ - : S

" pavison denleqdpart1c1pat1ng in any other intelligence

-~

7 activity related work during his employment in Moscow, ard™~
%
A‘ ¢
The formexr deputy chief of the CIA's Soviet Russia clandestine :
i ' | . : ¢
' activities section during 1960-62 confirmed Davison's position, ¥
_ ' : : . - v
, -2 |
! andAcharacterized his involvement in the Penkovsky case as a p
"one shot" deal. . In-additiOn, a review of Davison's CIA and b
; Department of Defense files was -atse enﬁirely consistent with E
. &
: _ _ 3

his Committee testimony.

"rereen,

“ain \kc,.,XZC.qu

Accordlngly, there 1s,ﬂ§ basis for concludlng that Dr.. ¥
\ Davison was Feesfmewey Oswald's intelligence contact in f
‘ _ |

Moscow.

ey ey,
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. - George deMohrenschildt % <
George deMohrenschildt was a prominent ﬁember of Dallas' _

T g e

: , White Russian"™ community who befriended -Fee-HarwesOswalds$ »

)

]’ 3 .
n‘ v

b
GETT™,

AR N

This friendship has engendered considerable speculation

. H - y .
i because of the contm backgrounds of the two men.

LWJZ_» wmw VG VT D ] 4

: DeMohrenschlldw&vas deserrbes—as sophlstlcated and well educated, 4
'-' ’ [
l P NG N . WP . ?::_:
T Ré who moved easily in the social and professional circles v

. ISR A A, A ‘:‘”‘Q T
of oilmen andjthe so-called "White Russ.tan" community, many ‘

Cbhsorua‘lm-ds-
of whom were avowed p&-gbb-—w—rngers-« Oswald's "lowly" background

d‘id not include much education or influence, and he was, in fact, 7

ot

. shunned by the '\feasy same Dallas Russian community which.

QT

Uls axgv-é%sea :c(ddloblu( _

embraced deMohrenschlldt. DeMe SS BTN PNt e ST
. 106 J:m«g were &
XD, : a: :'y
, s : : 4
In his Warren Commission testimony, deMohrenschildt
Tlassification:
v
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stated that he believed he had discussed Tee-Haruvey Oswald

~with J. Walton Moore; whom deMohrenschildt described as "a

Government man —~- either FBI or Central Intelligence." ;_/

s —

. ) -rl\ . { ',-\ N £
I\f’, \ g___J
‘DeMohrenschildt sald Moore‘had anterv1ewed him when he.

£
‘ returned from Yugoslav1a ?
L a A /,/
' nmazgﬁg/;;;—;n Dallas. / DeMohrenschlldt\::j§>that he had - &
- ed £
_..__.:\EE/ ¥
" asked Moore and . Worth attorney Max Clark about Oswald, to

)

reassure himself that it was "safe" for the deMohrenschildts

to. assist Oswald, ;4/ and was told by one.qf_thesg,persons);

that "the guy seems to be OK." _/ This admitted association

with J. Walton Moore, a known employee of the CIA's E
Domestic ContactsDivision, gave rise to the question of p
% 33
. _ ' ‘ é
whether deMohrenschildt had contacted hee—Hasuwey Oswald on
s
behalf of the CIA. ' ¢
..... oo ® ,é‘
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: . In 1963 was employed by the Central e
o) . L o '%':
~ Intelligence Agency in in the Domestic ”'é

Contacts Division. According to CIA personnel file,

he was assigned to the Domestic Contacts Divison in 1948. In

. : ¢ :
‘a fitness report for the period April 1, 1963 through March 31, é
- W% =
' CAa D éiJL@aJajlﬂﬂg oW A .. 5

1964, duties in thel [pffice , 'supérvising '
and managing a resident agency; ekploitatipn of source's ' %

coﬁplete intelligence potential by debriefing.;.; writing

reports; keeps informed on foreign situations and intelligence

£
£
¥

requirements in order to better orient and exploit sources; and

searches for and develops new sources.”

e ganem,

In an Agency memorandum dated April 13, 1977, contained

J A
\ g
: in George deMohrenschildt's CIA file, set forth facts ?
4&¢A
to counter a claim whieh had been recently made by WFAA-TV - €
:ﬁ.

i L ———t
in[::::::]that bee—tasvey Oswald had been employed by the

BT N . . Cims i ?i

Clossified by derivation:
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CIA and that[:::::]had known Oswald. In that memdraﬁdum,

}g’&;:£ed as saying that,according to his records,the

Y

last time he had talked with George deMohrenschildt was in .

the fall of 1961. [:::::]said that he had no recollection of
- - - i

R . N . -. P R
any conversation with deMohrenschildt concerning Gee-Haxrwex

Oswald. The memorandum also says that recalls only
two occasions when -he met deMohrenschildt -- first, in the

spring of 1958‘to discuss the mutual interest the two

coupleé had in mainland China; and then in the fall of-1961)
. ’ . * N o . " " - .

when the deMohrenschildts showed films of their Latin American

LY

walking trip.

Othex documents in deMohrenschildt's CIA file,

however, indicate more contact between and deMohrenschildt

than was stated in the 1977 memorandum by[:::::] In a memorandum

dated May 1, 1964, from to the Acting Chief of the Contacfs

J
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~

1iﬁ;. Division of the CIA, ‘stated that he had known George

deMohrénschildt and his wife since 1957, at which'time[::::::]

U

got biographical data on geMohrehschildt afterya trip_to'

: o _ ' é
Yugoslavia for the International Cooperation Administration. '

Sa¥e also in that 1964 memorandum that he had seen . . ?

4 - b

deMohrenschildt several times_in 1958 and 1959. DeMohrenschildt's

TR,

CIA file contains several reports submitted by deMohrenschildt

)
-to the CIA on topics concerning Yugoslaviag including “Lack

of Interest in CommunistlIdéology," "National Pride/Feéling

- of Superiority over Soviet Satellites,” and "Effect of 4
‘Decentralization in the Oil~Indus£ry." ‘ é
DeMohrenschildt testified before the Warren Commission ;

that he had never been in any respect an intelligence agent. _ / 2
The Committee interview with and its review of the CIA's &
0 ’ T £

Moore and deMohrenschildt files confirmeddthat deMohrenschildt

e . R
i P aad LE 4 L f
Classifization: _
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had{éever been an Americanlinteiligence‘agént. In.tyis
' Juving 13579-61, 7 .
regard, it should be stressed th;;} upon returning from trips
¢S nahy & S

abroadck2j7woou ==£ Americans aﬂhﬁally provide information

to the CIA's Domestic Contacts Division on a nonclandestine
basis. Such acts of cooperation should not be confused with”

an actual Agency relationship.*

& William G. Gaudet Q{;t
William G. Gaudet was- a newspaper editor who was issued

° Brmnat . .

the Mexican tourist card immediately preceding bee-Haxuey.
Oswald's on September ‘17, 1963. Two'daysllater, ~departed

for a three—cm'four—week_t:ip to Mexico and other Latin

*DeMohrenschildt's file also makes reference to an occasion
where he may have been involved in arranging a meeting between-
a Haitian bank officer and a CIA or Department of Defense
official. A Department of Defense official interviewed
by the Committee stated that the meeting was arranged by
Department of Defense officials and that deMohrenschildt's
presence (in the company of his wife) was unanticipated. The

-~Committee dees-not regard this incident as evidence of any

Agency relationship, because there is no indication that any
United States governmental official actually solicited
deMohrenschildt's assistance with regard to this meeting.

C!assiﬁca?iﬂh;
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7

American countries. This happened to coincide with Oswald's

visit to Mexico City between September 27, 1963 and

October.g', 1963. After the assasSination, Gaudet adviséd

the FBI during an interview that he had oncé.been_employed

7

by the CIA. Speculation about Gaudet's possible relationship

A CrAD 4 : -
"with Dee-Harvey Oswald das—s;eatéé when it was discovered that

the Warren Commission Report contained a list, provided by

-the Mexican Government and purporting to include all individuals

who had been issued Mexican . tourlst cards at the same time as

f v FiP——y _"LO*‘

Oswald wh:ch—neverbhe%ees omitted Gaudet's name. __/-

[ ——

A ' _
\Ef/E/Committee deposition, Gaudet testified that his

contact with the CIA was primarily as a source of information’

Dt e

reflesting-informasian that he had obtained during his trips

abroady in addition, Gaudet maintained that he occasionally per-

ey

formed errands for Agency personnel. Gaudet stated that his

i Classified by derivation:
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last contact with the CIA was in 1969, but that the relationship
had never been formally terminated. , o g

The Committee reviewed Gaudet's CIA file, but found

neither any record reflecting a contact between him and the

‘Agency after 1961, nor any indicdtion that he had "performed -.F
~errands” for the CIA.* ' A memorandum, dated January 23, 1976, .
seemed to confirm the absence of any further contact after _9
this time: _é
| b
. The Domestic Collections Divison (DCD) has an inactive
, file on William George Gaudet, former editor and . §
publisher of The Latin American Report. The file shows é
that Gaudet was a source of the DCD : =
Resident Office from 1948 to 1955 during which period
he provided foreign intelligence information on Latin ,
American political and economic conditions resulting 3
from his extensive travel in South and Central America B
in pursuit of journalistic interests. The file further
indicates that Gaudet was a casual contact of the New _
Orleans Office between 1955 and 1961 when, at various £
\ - times, he furnished fragmentary intelligence and tried &
unsuccessfully to obtain financial loans from the Agency, %

*The file did contain a routing indication, which the Agency ¥4
has failed to explain, to the effect that someone "agrees with
the manner in which this case is being handled.® _/
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through DCD, to support his publication. There is oo
: no correspondence in the DCD file on Gaudet after 1961.
i :
Gaudet could not recall whether his trip to Mexico and -
~other Latin American countries in 1963 involved any intelligence -
related activity. He was able to testify, however, tha
e ——
did not encounter beewHarvay Oswald, whom he had previously
: seen on occaSLOn at the New Orleans Trade Mart, £
' Gaudet?was ihaware that his Mexican tourlst cardead been
| G PR L {
flssued 1mmed1ately‘before Oswald §\and could not recall ‘having - §
e B e .
) ()rf Q«Cg?vv, ‘L _,_' 4 . )
ean Oswald on that day._ Flnall}, Gaudet did not have any £
L{;
information concerning the omission of his name from the
_ , o _ i
list published in the Warren Commission Report. £
~ . ) 14
. : Ry WA .
Based upon this evidence, the Committeeféeee not find .
\ . _ :
a basis for. concluding that Gaudet may have contacted Lee b
Harvey Oswald on behalf of the CIA. Although there is a E

conflict between Gaudet's testimony and his CIA file concerning
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the duratidn of his'Agency contacts as well as the'éérformance
of efrapd;, there is no indicat%op f;om hié file or

testiﬁ?ny tﬂat Gaudet'sfcooperatibn.invoived clandestine
activity.. Again, it-should be stressed that £he Domestic
Contacts'DiQision, whidh was the Agehcy céﬁpoﬁent'that was ¢
in touch with Gaudet, was not involQed in clahdestine

operations.

Oswald's trip from London to Helsinki has been a point _

of con#téyersy because his passport‘indicates_that'he arrived
in Finland on October 10, 1959 and the Torni Hotel in
Helsinki had him registered as a guest on that date, but

the only direct flight from London to Helsinki landed at

11:33 p.m.x according to a memorandum signed-in 1964 by

Richard Helms, " /. .Oswald had taken this flight, he could
"Clussificaton:
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not normally have qleared customs and 1ahding formaiities and
reachéd the Torni Hotel downtown ?y 2400 (midnight) on the
same day." __/ Further_questions concerning #his_segment of
Oswald's trip have been raised by.his a§ility,to ob#ain;é
Soviet entry visa withiﬁ only two days of having applied for i
it on October 12, 1959.%

The Committee was unab}e to deteimine the circupsténces
:surrounding Oswald's trip from London to Helsinki. Louis
Hopkins, the travél.agenf who arranged Oswald's initial
transpoftation from the United States, stated that he d4id not
know Oswald's ultimate destination at the time that Oswald

_ booked his passage on the freighter Marion Lykesk consequently,

- Hopkins had nothing to do with the Lbndon'to Helsinki leg of

*Since Oswald arrived in Helsinki on October 10, 1959, which
was a Saturday, it is assumed that his first opportunity to
apply for a visa was on Monday, the twelfth.-
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Oswald's trip.. In fact, Hopkins stated that had he known

reorerte

Oswald's final destination, he would have suggested sailing on ~§
another ship that would have docked at a port more convenient -

+0 Russia.

? 3 Hopkins indicated that Oswald did not appéar to be

particularly well informed about travel to Europe. The

travel-aéent did nof know whether Oswald had been referred to 7
"him by anyone. {
2

A request for any files that the CIA and Department of

-

.
e

ing to Lewis Hopkins resulted in a

negative name trace. The Committee was unable to obtain any

R, G

additional sources of information regarding Oswald's London

to Helsinki trip.

TR

In contrast, the relative ease with which Oswald

: £

obtained his Soviet Union entry visa was more readily : 5
amenable to iqtsstlggxlon This issue is one that was also -
TSSITITATION:

5
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/

of concern to the Warren Commission. _/ In a letter-to

the CIA dated May 25, 1964, J. Lee Rankin inquired about the

of the State Department who contended\that at the- tlme
\______—_/—‘
: A“"‘(‘WL/Mun;C:;—/")—-..c,Q'
Oswald received hlS visa to enter Russia from the Sov1et
Embassy in Helsinki, at leéast one week ordinarily passed
between the time of a tourist's application for a visa and

the issuance of the visa. Rankin contended that if Chayes!.

assessment was accurate, then Oswald's ability to obtain -

_ his tourist visa in two days 'might have been U@ty significant.

The CIA responded to Rankin's request for ihformation:

on July 31, 1964. Richard Helms wrote to Rankin that the Soviet

Consulate in Helsinki was able to issue a transit visa (valid

for 24 hours)  to U.S. businessmen within five minutes, but

-;.‘\\'
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‘tourist season, Soviet Consulates in at least some Western

v‘—"& LN . LS e T
AR 2 e AEN G

s

if a longer stay were intended at least one week was needed

to process a visa application and arrange lodging through

Soviet Intourist. A second communciation from Helms to

Rankin, dated September 14, 1964, added that during the 1964

.ll‘

"European cities issued Soviet tourist visas in from five to

seven days;

In an effort to resolve this issue, the Committee hae
reviewed the CIA file on Gregory Golub, who was the Soviet
Consul in Helsinki when Oswald was issued his tourist visa.

IR |
Golub's file re;;;IE/::;t,_ip addition to his Consular

activities, he was suspected to have been an officer

"of the Soviet KGB.

Two CIA dispatches from Helsinki concerning Golub
are of particular significance with regard to the time
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4

necessary for issuance of visas to Americans for travel into

the Soviet Union. The first dispétch records that Golub

i disclosed during a luncheon conversation that:

. Moscow had given him the authority to give .

: Americans visas without prior approval from o
Moscow. He (Golub) stated that this would '
make his job much easier, and as long as
he was convinced the American was "all right"
he could give him a visa in a matter of .
minutes... (emphasis added) _ ' ' &

A EEN

d
1
f

£y P %Y

\', B

The second CIA dispatch, dated October 9, 1959, one

day prior to Oswald's arrival in Helsinki, illustrates that

Golub did have the authority to issue visas without delay.

4

The dispatch discusses a telephone contact between Golub

I
Efeiritn,

and his consular counterpart at the American Embassy in

¢ Helsinki:

| Classification:

Classified by derivation:
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...5ince that evening (September 4, 1959) Golub
has only phoned (the US consul) once and this
was on a business matter. Two Americans were in
- the Soviet Consulate at the time and were applying
for Soviet visas thru (sic.) Golub. They had _
previously been in the American consulate inquiring
about the possibility of obtaining a Soviet
visa in one or two days. (The U.S. Consul)
advised them to go directly to Golub and
- make their request, which they did. Golub
phoned (the U.S. Consul) to state that he
would give them their visas as soon as they
made advance Intourist reservations. When
they did this, Golub immediately gave them
their visas...* (emphasis added) '

Thus, based upon these two factors: (1) Golgb's‘
authority to issue visas to Americgns wi#hout prior approval
from Moécow) and (2) é demqnstration_of this authority, as
reported in a CIA dispatch épp:oximately one month prior

to Oswald's appearance at the Soviet Embassy, the Committee

has found that the available evidence tends to support the
X .2

L

conclusion thatVissuance of Oswald's ‘tourist visa within

*Evidently, Oswald had made arrangements with Intourist
because upon his arrival at the Moscow railroad station on
October 16, he was met by an Intourist representative and
taken to the Hotel Berlin where he registered as a student.
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two days after his appearance at the Soviet Conshlate was not:

[ el g

. , » .
< ' . ~ ' . t
@:essarily unusual. . ‘VL“/“'* -/ TN - ﬂm.‘u- .-.k,“:;,c.—u. "YE

| =)
¥8. The Oswald Photograph in the Office of Nawal — il

S

Intelligence Fi lﬁ.ﬁu.‘.,_,____,,,/i\

The Office of Naval Intelligence's hee~Hezmes Oswald :

file contained a photograph of Oswald, .taken at the

g

TERPITAR L

. : . Rt
approximate time of his Marine Corps induction, et was
contained in an envelope which had on it the languagé. ’ _ E

"REC'D 14 November 1963" and "CIA 77978." These markings

AT,

raised the possibility that Oswald had been in some way

e,

associated with the CIA.

In response to a Committee inquiry, the Department of

ST,

Defense stated that the photograph had been obtained by

!
a0l 1 te s
k—\ /_———/

ONI as a result of .&“CIA request for two copies of the most

=g e,

recent photographs of Oswald, so that an attempt could be made

J
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s

to verify his reported presence in Mexico City. The.requested

copies, however, Qere not made available to the CIA until

after the President's assassination.. BeCause.of the abhsence

of documentation, no explanation was given for how or when the

: ¢
Office of Naval Intelligence received this particular '

photograph of Oswald.

Thg Committee's review of CIA céblé traffic confirmed
that cable.humber 77978, dated October 24, 1963, was in
fact a request for two éopies of the Départment of the Navy's
most recen£ photograph of Lee Henry (sic) Oswald..'MOreover,
review of other cable‘traffic corroborated the~Agency's desire
to determine whether Lee Harvey Oswald had, in fact, been

in Mexico City.
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7/

T

The Committee.also‘consideréd whether Oswald'é acﬁivitieé
and péssiblé aésociatiqns in Meki§o City wéfe indicétiye‘of
a relationship betweén him apd tﬁe CIA.. Thisﬁaspecf of*the-'
_ g o
COmmittée's investigation involved a éomplefé review bofh-of
alleged‘Oswald assocliates and of varioué CIA operaﬁiqnﬁ'éutside
of the United Staté_s.

.The éommittee found no eVidencelsﬁggestive of any
relationshié betwgen dswald and the CIA.“Moreover, the
Agenéy's investigatiye efforts, prior tq,the assaésiﬁatioh,
regar&ing Oswald's presence~in Mexico City.séfved fojcoﬁfirm>
the absénce of any relationship with hiq; épecificalif,lwhen
apprised of his possible presence in Mexico Ci#y, thé Agency
both initiated internal inqui;ies concerning'hisbackgrqund

and, once informed of his Soviet experience, notified other
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potentially interested federallégencies of his possible

contact with the Soviet embassy in Mexico City. Finally,
the avert nature and frequency of Oswald's contacts with

the Cuban and Soviet Conéulates(i.e., a~tot§1 of at least five

visits) also tended to indicate that Oswald was not undex, the
. : ' ’ - p‘.'

direction of any professional intelligence officers.

2. «Lee~Hafvey Oswaldigwmili@arj‘Recordg,'E; ’

The Committee reviewed Oswald's military records because

of allegations that he had received intelligence training

and had pgrticipated in'iﬁtélligence.opgrations during his
term of service; Particular attention-wés given to the
charges that Oswald's ear1§~aischarge from the Marine Corps
was designed to serve as a cover for an intelligence
assignment and-that his records-reflected neither his true
security clearance nor a substantial period of service in

Taiwan. These allegations were considered relevant to the

P . Classification:
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quéstion of whether Oswald had been perfofming intelligence

.assignments for military‘intelligenée as well as to the - . iE

i issue of Oswald's possible association with the CIA.

Oswald's Marine Corps records bore no indication that

_ . I
: he had ever received any intelligence training or performed ' g
. i £
on any intelligence assignments during his term of service.
. ) , p
] ‘As a Marine sering in Atsugi, Japah, Oswald had a security b

clearance of confidential .and never received 'a higher classifi-

IS A

cation. Based upon the Warren Commission testimony of John-

E. Donavan, the officer who had been in charge of Osﬁald's_
af e CL Tied Moy hese  im &Lﬁwnﬂ '

crew(/;;;;—all personnel working in the radar center were

E
o B4
required to have a minimum security clearance of secret, the
‘ | | ¢
allegation has been made that the security clearance of %
confidential in Oswald's records is inaccurate. This ;
: {
4

allegation, however, was refuted by a review of files belonging

Qe
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had a security clearance of confidential.*

NS R U G VI N N L J/'L‘-J'
Oswald's mllltary rec;;ggiéigg_aispelled the alleqat;nn

e, N2
a substantial period in Taiwan. These -
QK&G{"!' k/v an _fqg P N ,’)b‘n-)&] / f A, A yom Thea, '/u\_-:{,“r, "_‘_‘:ﬂ

recordg state that Oswald served in Japan from Septembpr 12, g
11957 until November 2, 1958. Department of Defense records,
however, do indicate that MAG (Mariné Air Group) 11, Oswald's unit, ¥

was :deployed for Taiwan on September 16, 1958 and remained in

TLIN,

that area until April 1959, but an examination of the MAG 11
ed  Ganmigmed o tead e

unit diaries indicated that Oswald @g@i;;;;ined in Jap;;~;E7.

[ N

e

("5.-.: RS

+© B ?¢ _
a rear echelon Osv_@ld's records also state that on p
> W .
October 6, 1958 he was transferred within MAG 11 to a -
_‘ Headquarters and Maintenance Squadron subunit in Atsugi, , g

Japan. The next week he reportedly spent in the Atsugi

LN

*John E. Donavan, Oswald's immediate commandlng officer, did
have a security clearance of secret. :
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Station Hospital. On November 2, 1958, Oswald left Japan

Jfor duty in the United States. o
o Joa oA eppe—
K\-“‘_f Accordingly,,thefémis no indication in Oswald's

ety

N o e e 7 1

Cffffffff_fffffiﬁ that he had spent any time in Taiwan. ° This

 finding is contrary to that of the Warren Commission that "

;stalduaﬁrived with his unit in Taiwan on September 30, 19§§, _/

[(La\‘f' ’,Wn-'w a2 /{N e J‘*r?‘!;:-.‘%wf&“«lw‘\«x {46s i ngb:)

e - R P e

~but the Commission's analysis apparently was made without access

to the unit diaries of MAG 1l.*%*

-Finally;'With one exception, the circumstances surrounding

Oswald's rapid'discharge'from the military do not appear to have

been unusual. Oswald was obligated to service on active duty

until December 7, 1959, but he applied for a hardship discharge

on August 17, 1958 and two weeks later the application

*Similarly, a message sent on November 4, 1959 from the Chief

f Naval Operations concerning Oswald, which states that he
had "served with Marine Air Control Squadrons in Japan and
Taiwan" may have been issued without checking unit diaries
which indicated that Oswald had not been so deployed.
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was approved.* It appears, however, that Oswald's

application was processed so expeditiously because it was

b _ .
accompanied(égég}all of the necessary documentation.

In response to a Committee inquiry, the Department

of.Defense ﬁgg‘stéted tha£ "toia large éxtent, the time
involved'in_pﬁocessing-depended on how'well the individual»l
member had_prepared the documentation needed for-cqﬁsiderétioh
of his ox her case.” _/ A re§1ew of Oswald's case 1ﬂdlcates

M’“”V

that his lnltlal appllcatlon was accompanled by all of the

\H— —-r-f:.i .

/’WV

a1 e 2

requisite documentation. Oswald had met the preliminary
requirements of having made a voluntary contribution to the .

hardship dependent and of applying for a dependent's quarters

*By September 4, 1959, Oswald had been informed that he would be
discharxged on September 11, 1959. This explains why he was
able to tell passport officials on that day that he expected
to depart the United States on September 21, 1959.
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p
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EN
r
7
A
?
SEERTH AR,

TGRS,

Oswald's inability to support herself.

P ' ‘ . . ' . ; >
i Documents provided to the Committee by the American Red g
. _ B » _ | . | £

i Cross indicate that he sought(thelr}agg;stance regarding this
¢ L-;“ N 'T.'vf - ' {
matter, and therefore was probably well advised on the requisite #

documentation to support his claim. Indeed, Red Cross officials ¢

interviewed Marguerite Oswald, and concluded that she "could

not be‘considered employable from an emotional standpoint." - /.

. The Fort Worth Red Cross Office indicated a quarters allotment E
was necessary for Marguerite Oswald, rather than a hardship

discharge for Lee, and assisted her in the preparation of

the necessary application documents.

! S S E
413 Czy ' Oswald Heveptheless informed the Red Cross office in
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Vi

' El Toro, California, where he was then stationed, that he
desired to apply for a hardship disghargeju:The unusual aspect

of Oswald's discharge applicétion was thatﬂtechnicallxﬂhis

[

-
7

requisite application for a guarters allowance for his mother

4

should have been diéaiiowed'because Maréueriﬁé;s-dépehdency
.affidavit stated that Oswald'had not contributed.any money to
. her during the préceding year. [/

. ¢¥ Nevertheles

application noted in his endoresment, dated August 19, 1959,

, the first officer to review Oswald's

that "/ a/ genuine hardship exists in this case, and in my
opinion approval of the /quarters/ allotment will not

.sufficiently alleviate this 51tuat10n.TiL_4% In addition,

fivetother officers endorsed Oswald's application. The

*Thls quotation suggests the p0551b111ty that appllcatlons for
quarters allotments and hardship dlscharges are considered //
1ndependently of one another. : L
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Committee was able to contact three of the endorsing
_ , . 8y

e

officers; two had no memory éf the event,;;/ and one could not
recall'an& details. _/ fhe Cqmmittee cénsi@érs their-absencel
of hemory to be indicative of the.Oswaid case:having séen f
handled in a routine manner.

Based upon this evidence, thé Committee was not able

to discern any unusual discrepancies or features in Oswald's

military record.

e am e

_ ‘ e _
13. Lee.Haruvey Oswald's Military Intelligence File YE:FZIQ.)'

On November 22, 1963,.soon after the‘aésassination, Lt.'
Col. Rdbert E. Jones, Operat;ons Officer of the-U.é,,Army's
112th Military Intglliéence Groﬁp (MIG), Fort Sém‘HOuston,
San Antohio, Texas, contacted fhe FBI offices iﬁ San Antonio

and Dallas and gave those offices detailed information concerning

Oswald and A.J. Hidell,@)élleoed alias. This information
M _0/‘7/‘
Classificarior )
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’

suggested the existence of a -Military ¥ntelligence file on .K’c3:
99 _ _ .

Oswald, and raised the possibility that he had intelligence
associations of some kind. The Committee's investigation,

however, revealed that military intelligence officials had ﬂ{

opened a file'on Oswald because he was perceived as a possible
counterintelligence threat..

Robert E; Jones testified befere the Committee‘that ip
June ;;‘1963 he had.been serving as Opefations foicef_of the
112th Military Intelligence Group at Fort Sam Hoeétdn, Texas.*
Under.the G;oup's control were seven regions encompassing five
states: Texas, Louisiana,tzrkansas, New Mexico, and Oklahoma.

Jones was directly responsible for counterintelligence operations,

background investigations, domestic intelligence, and any

*In his testimony, Jones also clarified and corrected the
errors that appeared in communications that were generated as
a result of the activities of his military intelligence
unit. ' '
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&

-special operations in this five-state area. He believed that

Oswald first came to his attention in mid-1963 through information

:provided to the 112th MIG by the New Orleans. Police Department

SRR,

to the effect that Oswald had been arrested there in connection‘

yl

with Fair Play for Cuba Committee activities.%égs a result of.
this information, the 112th Military Intelligence Group took
" an interest in Oswald as a possible counterintelligence

threat. The Group collected information from local agencies

and the military central records facility, and opened a file

b ALds ade N

under the names Lee Harvey Oswald and A. J. Hidell. Placed

...........

in this file were documents and newspaper articles on such

topics as Oswald's defection to the Soviet Union, his travels
there, his marriage to a Russian national, his return to the

' United States, and his pro-Cuba activities in New Orleans.
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Jones related that on November 22, 1963, while in his

quarters at Fort Sam Houston, he heard about the assassination

of President Kennedy. Returning immediately to his office, he

contacted MIG personnel in Dallas and instructed them to.

,r {
inﬁensify their liaisons with.federal, state, and local g
agencies and to report back any information obtained. Early’ P
that afternoon, he received a telephone call from Dallas

advising that an A.J. Hidell had been arrested or had come to E

the attention of law enforcement authorities! Jones checked

TR,

the MIG indices, which indicated that there was a file on Leé

Harvey Oswald, also known by the name A.J. Hidell. Pulling the

gy gy oumy

file, he telephoned the local FBI office in San Antonio to

e sren,

notify the FBI that he had some information. He soon was in

telephonic contact with the Dallas FBI office, to which he
. B ]

summarized the documents in the file. He believeg/that one

waos g,
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s

pe?son with whom he would have spoken was FBI SpeciélwAgént
inncharge J. Gordpn'Shanklin. He may have talked with the
Dallas FBi office more than one time that day;_i

Jonés testified that,his-last activity Wiﬁh régard.

PP . e A
to the Kennedy assassination was to write an "after action" .

<

report(,/(summarized the actions he had takeh, the people-

,

he had notified/jand the times of notifiqation. In Addition,

N . .
‘Jones believeY that this "after action" report included
information obtained from reports fi;ed bgthe eight to
twelve Military Intelligénce agents who.performed liaison
functions with the Secret Service in Dallas on the day of the
‘assassination. This "after action" report wag then maintained
in the Oswald file. Jones did not_contact} nor wa; he
contacted-by,-any other iaw enforcement or intelligenqg agencies

concerning information which he could provide on Oswald. To
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Jones' knowledge, neither the FBI nor any law enforcement agency'{-

ever requested a copy of the Military Intelligence file on
Oswald.. To his surprise, neither the FBI, Secret Service, CIA -
nor Warren Commission ever interviewed him. No one ever

. : : . . W
directed him to withhold any information; on the other hand,
he never came forward and offered anyone -further information
‘relevant to the assassination investigation because he

"felt that the information that /he/ had provided was

sufficient and...a matter of record..." s

e I mm I e s i T e e
— D

/ ) . . . .
i _Communications I - e wwjg\\

Jones' contact with_tpe FBI office in San Antonio is

reflected in a teletype message sent at 4:25 p.m. on

. : I}
. . /
|

i

November 22, 1963, from that FBI office to the FBI Direcﬁor ghd
the Special Agent in Charge in Dallas. fﬁ,///
\ | .
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| The Committee found Jones' testimony to be vesy credible.

His statements'concerning the contents of the Oswald file

.,
P
v.!‘ﬂ!'l_\‘:&

W - : .
‘BEE’;;;sistent with FBI .communications that were generated as-

Tkl o

a result of the information which he initiélly provided.

Access to Oswald's Military Intelligence file, which the . ¥

Department of Defense never gave to the Warren Commission, was

RN,

not possible because the Department of Defense had.destrbyed

) . &
the file as part of a general program aimed at eliminating all &
| ' b

of its files pertaining to nonmilitary personnel. 1In
.response to a Committee ingquiry, the Department of Defense P
gave the following explanatidn for the file's destruction: . g
' 4

1. Dossier AB 652876, OSWALD, Lee Harvey, was
identified for deletion from IRR (Intelligence
, Records and Reports) holdings on Julian date
% 73060 (1 March 1973) as stamped on the micro-
oo filmed dossier cover. It is not possible to
determine the actual date when physxcal

destruction was accomplished, but is credlbly _ £
surmised that the destruction was accomplished: E
within a period not greater than sixty days 4
following the identification for deletion.
___________ Ciassification: £
P.-
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Evidence such as the type of deletion record
available, the individual clerk involved in

the identification, and the projects in progress
at the time of deletion, all indicate the dossier
deletion resulted from the implementation of a '
Department of the Army, Adjutant General letter
dated 1 June 1971, subject: Acquisition of
Information Concerning Persons and Organizations
not Affiliated with the Department of Defense (DOD)
(Incl 1). Basically, the letter called for the
elimination of files on non-DOD affiliated

persons and organizations. . : ok

2. It is not possible to determine who accomplished
the actual physical destruction of the dossier. _
The individual identifying the dossier for deletion
can be determined from the clerk number appearing

on the available deletion record. The number
indicates that Lyndall E. Harp was the identifying
clerk. Harp was an employee of the IRR from 1969
until late 1973, at which time she transferred

to the Defense Investigative Service, Fort Holabird,
Maryland, where she is still a civil service
employee. The individual ordering the destruction -
or deletion cannot be determined. However, available
evidence indicates that the dossier was identified
for deletion under a set of criteria applied by

IRR clerks to all files. The basis for these
criteria were established in the 1 June 1971 letter.
There is no indication that the dossier was specifically
identified for review or deletion. All evidence
shows that the file was reviewed as part of a
generally applied program to eliminate any dossier
concerning persons not affiliated with DOD.

3. The exact material contained in the dossier -
cannot be determined at this time. However,
discussions with all available persons who recall
seeing the dossier reveal that it most probably
included: newspaper clippings relating to pro-
Cuban activities of Oswald, several Federal
Bureau of Investigation reports, and possibly
some Army counterintelligence reports. None of
the persons indicated that they remember any
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.significant information in the dossier. . It should
be noted here that the Army was not asked to
investigate the assassination. Consequently, any
Army derived information was turned over to the
appropriate civil authority.

4. At the time of the destruction of the Oswald .
dossier, IRR was operating under the records .
disposal authority contained in the DOD Memorandum
to Secretaries of the Military Departments, OASD(A), -
9 February 1972, subject: Records Disposal
Authority (Incl 2). The memorandum forwards
National Archivist disposal criteria which is
similar in nature to the requirements outlined

in the 1 June 1971 instructions. It was not .
until 1975 that the Archivist changed the criteria
to ensure non-destruction of 1nvest1gat1ve records
that may be of historical value. _/

Upon receipt of this informatibn, the Committee
orally requestéd_the destruction order relating to the file
‘op Oswald. 1In a lettef datea September 13, 1978, ﬁhe Genefal
Counsel of the Department of..the Army replied‘that né such
order existed:

Army regulations do not requlre any type of

specific order before 1ntelllgence files can be
destroyed, and none was prepared in connection

with the destruction of the Oswald file. As a rule,
investigative information on persons not directly
affiliated with the Defense Department can bes retained
in Army files only for short periods of time and in
carefully regulated circumstances. The Oswald file
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was destroyed foutinely in accordance with normal
files management procedures, as are thousands of ' .
‘intelligence files annually. _ /

s

The Committee~£¥§§§’:;is “routine” destruction of the

Oswaid file extremely troublesome, especially when viewed.in

light of the Department of Defense's failure to make this file

available to the Warren Commission. Despite the credibility
of Jones' testimony, without access to this file the question
of Oswald's possible affiliation with military intelligence
cannot be fully resolved. The absence of this file, however,
A

hQB/;; bearing upon the Committee's conclusion concerning

the absence of any relationship between Lee Harvey Oswald

and the CIA.

Classificotion: _

Classified by derivation:

o oy
Pt ,{—:d.-‘ 'L—‘y

.,

e
VC‘.‘?.&;’} EINN

@,

RO,

b tiaal aia N

Sy,




1y gAM g




